REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on May14, 2024
immediately following the Public Hearing scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street, Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person may view or listen to
the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments will be allowed via video or conference call.
The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD May 14, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

May 14,2024, 5:30—6:30 PM (America/Chicago) ;
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. PO S TE D
https:/meet.goto.com/595750053

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 595-750-053 : MAY []9 2024

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 |23y p.pr

United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 LONAACKMAN

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: COUNTY GLERK, GONZALES COUNTY TEXAS
https://meet.goto.com/install BYMDEPUTY

The agenda is as follows:

1. Call to Order.

2. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to have

any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of April 09, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.
Approval of the Financial Report.
Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
Approval of the Mitigation Funds bills to be paid.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager Expenses.
Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
g. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
h. Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
4. Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
5. Discuss and possibly take action on a permit renewal for a Carrizo, irrigation well for Ms. Laurel Ince.
6. Discuss and possibly take action on adoption of the Texas Department of Information Resources (TDIR) Model Security Plan
for Prohibited Technologies from SB 1893.

7. Discuss 2024 Water Quality Report.
8. Discuss and possibly take action canvasing the election.
9. Issue Certificate of Election to officers.
10. Statement of Officers
11.0ath of Office for elected officers.
12. Discuss and possibly take action on appointment of offices for the Board of Directors.
13.Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
14. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.
15. Adjourn.

o o o

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These
public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the meeting, please call
830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s

Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on

any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation

regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and

deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an
“en meeting.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
April 09, 2024
Regular Board Meeting

Call to Order.

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order at 5:34 pm. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Mark
Ainsworth, Mr. Kermit Thiele, and Mr. Mike St. John. Also present for the meeting was GCUWCD General
Manager Laura Martin and Legal Counsel Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.
Public comments were made by Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner. A recording of the board meeting and comments
received are filed at the District office and on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of March 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress),

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
The Board of Directors acted on the Consent Agenda; Mr. Mark Ainsworth made a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda as presented. Mr. Mike St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with Mr. Bruce
Tieken abstaining due to not being able to review the Draft Board Packet.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
None.

Discuss the acceptance of a resignation letter from Dr, James Benedict (Jfim), Field Technician.
The Board of Directors discussed and accepted the resignation letter from Dr. James Benedict (Jim), Field
Technician.

The Board of Directors paused the meeting for a ten-minute recess to wait for legal counsel.

Executive session pursuant to § 551.074 Government Code for discussion of personnel matters.
The Board of Directors went into an executive session at 5:57 pm to discuss personnel matters. The meeting
was called back to order at 6:16 pm. There was no action taken in the executive session.

Discuss and possibly take action on scheduling a workshop for GCUWCD Rule amendments and calling
of a public hearing.

Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to schedule a workshop for the GCUWCD Rule amendments and call a public
hearing on May 18™ 2024, at 10:00 a.m. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unamimously.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Mr. Ellis presented legislative and legal updates.



Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.
None.

Adjourn
A motion was made by Mr. Ainsworth to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:34 pm,

Approved By:

May 14, 2024

HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report

May 14, 2024
CD Information - District Funds
Purchase
Account Place Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025  4/30/2024 $177,564.21
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023  $271,523.86 4.50% 9/28/2024  4/30/2024 $271,589.47
CD #49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2023  $250,000.00 5.15% 8/14/2024  4/30/2024 $278,328.55
Total CD's to Date $727,482.23
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 5.31% 5/10/2024
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 5.41% 5/10/2024
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Place As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2024  $1,523,763.49
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2024 $36,749.62
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 4/30/2024 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,560,514.11
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2024 $164,256.74
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2024 $2,299.59
Total Cash to Date $166,556.33
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2024 $279,197.40
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 4/30/2024 $2,300.69
Total Cash to Date $281,498.09
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,736,050.76
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each securily's par amount multiplied by its number of days to maturity, divided by the total of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $177,564.21 8/4/2023 4/30/2024 2/4/2025 280 68.343 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $271,589.47 3/28/2023 4/30/2024  9/28/2024 151 56.373 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $278,328.55 8/14/2023 4/30/2024  8/14/2024 106 40.555 12 mo
CD Total $727,482.23 165.270
#59 Money Market $1,523,763.49 1 0.759
#61 Operating $36,749.62 1 0.018
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $164,256.74 1 0.082
#70 Operating $2,299.59 1 0.001
#64 Money Market $279,197.40 1 0.139
#98 Operating $2,300.69 1 0.001
Fund Total $2,008,568.53 1.000
Grand Totals $2,736,050.76 WAM 166.270

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved

Dated: 9(//0 /Z()Z{%

T




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

May 14, 2024
GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $279.23
City of Gonzales (Electric, Water, Sewage)-Paid $174.16
Synergisdic, LLC (monthy billing for May 2024) $789.00
Ricoh (Copier Rental) $217.75
Coastal Solutions (shipping for WQ) $75.61
Coastal Solutions (Office Supplies) $85.98
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber, LLP (Legal Counsel) $5,542.00
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $75.00
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $275.00
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $175.00
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $100.00
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $50.00
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $150.00
Soil, Water & Forage Testing (Water Quality Testing)-Paid $50.00
Gudalup-Blanco River Authority (Water Quality Lab Samples) $1,722.00
SOAH (SOAH fee- February 2024) $311.85
SOAH (SOAH fee- April 2024) $467.78
McCoy's Building Supplies (office supplies)-Paid $17.97
Sonic (ice for Water Fair)-Paid $134.13
Walmart (office supplies)-Paid $131.15
Walmart (refund-office supplies) -$4.71
H-E-B (office supplies)-Paid $44.68
Dubose Insurance Agency (policy change) Building Insurance $468.86
NAC Tree Service (tree trimming) $400.00
Hi-Tech Pest Services-Paid (Quarterly Service) $95.00
2024 Texas Groundwater Summit (Registration)-Paid $405.00
Gonzales Inquirer (Field-Tech Hiring Notice) $272.00
Caldwell County (posting)-Paid $2.00
Lockhart Post-Register (Field-Tech Hiring Notice) $236.50
Schmidt Fire & Safety (Fire Extinguisher Inspections) $26.00
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit) $166.68
Greg Sengelmann (Consultant Water Quality) $480.46
Ted Boriack (Request for Records Refund) $749.00

TOTAL

$14,165.08




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
May 14, 2024

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit) $166.66

TOTAL $166.66




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
May 14, 2024

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit) 166.66

TOTAL $166.66



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Laura M. Martin

Expense Report

Beginning Ending

Nature of Trip/Date From To Mileage Mileage Total Miles
4/15 City of Smiley 91851 91886 35
4/15 City of Nixon 91886 91922 36
4/17 Attempt Well Inspection 91945 91987 42
4/18 Well Inspection 110 Frontage & CR278 92100 92142 42
4/19 City of Waelder 92160 92183 23
4/26 Caldwell County Clerk Posting 92550 92612 62

Total Miles 240

Current Rate X 0.67

Mileage X Rate | Subtotal $160.80

Telelphone $70.00
Period Covered April 1-30, 2024 Total Due $230.80

Approved By:
Date: May 14, 2024




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

James Benedict

Field Technician
Expense Report

Beginning Ending
Nature of Trip/Date From To Mileage Mileage Total Miles
Central and West
4/08 WQ Samples Home Gonzales Co. 62,780 62,912 132
West and South-Central
4/11 WQ Samples Home Gonzales Co. 62,937 63,034 97
4/15 WQ Samples Home Central Gonzales Co. 63,154 63,223 69
South Caldwell Co. &
4/18 WQ Samples Home South Gonzales Co. 63,505 63,614 109
4/23 WQ Samples-William's Well & Bar
Inverted Well Home South Gonzales Co. 64,004 64,135 131
4/24 WQ Sample-recheck on Forrester
Well Home South Gonzales Co. 64,135 64,212 77
Total Miles 615
Current Rate X 0.67
Mileage Subtotal $412.05
Expenses
Period Covered: April 1 - 30, 2024 Total Due $412.05

Approved By:
Date: May 14, 2024




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
April 2024

On April 09" I met with Mr. Gene Reed, Texas Railroad Commission to discuss oil and gas permits, potential dangers to
the aquifers, and to coordinate efforts in locating abandoned or deteriorated wells. There were no new orphaned oil and
gas wells reported in Gonzales County for 2023, and no new oil and gas spills in 2023.

On April 15", I met with City of Smiley representatives to discuss water well #2 deterioration, water levels, water quality,
water production/usage, financial resources for economic development and the plugging and abandonment program.
Then, I met with City of Nixon representatives to discuss water well deterioration, water levels, water quality, water
production/usage, and financial resources for economic development.

On April 17% T attempted to access a livestock water well the District received a complaint regarding free-flowing water
across a field into a tank. I could not access the propeity.

On April 18%, 1 called the property owner of the reported water well to obtain access to the water well. The water well
casing had split at the surface and was pumping onto the ground. I turned off the power to the water well, and informed
the landowner that they are required fo maintenance the leak before using again. (Pictures and map attached.)

On April 19", met with City of Waelder representatives to discuss water well deterioration, water levels, water quality,
water production/usage, and financial resources for economic development.

On April 23 1 met with City of Gonzales Manager, Tim Crow, to discuss water well deterioration, water levels, water
quality, water production/usage, and financial resources for economic development.

Then, I met with representatives of the Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) to discuss water well
deterioration, water levels, water quality, water production/usage, and financial resources for economic development in
Gonzales County,

Texas Water Development Board has agreed to host a workshop at the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation Districts Office to provide financial resource information to the cities and municipalities in Gonzales
County. This workshop will be held in September 2024. The date is to be determined.

On April 25", I virtually attended the South-Central Regional Water Planning Group Rural Committee meeting. The
purpose of the Workgroup meeting was to discuss water management strategies that could benefit rural
communities and entities, such as agricultural water conservation strategies and brush management.

Then, I virtually attended the Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART program to discuss the Environmental
Water Resource Projects funding opportunity. The funding opportunity supports collaboratively developed
projects that provide significant ecological benefits, including water conservation and efficiency projects, water
management and infrastructure improvements, river and watershed restoration, and nature-based solutions
implementation. The webinar included information regarding eligibility, program requirements, the selection
process, and featured a question-and-answer session.

On April 26", I met with representatives of Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority to discuss conjunctive use potential, Mid-
Basin Project, and status of existing groundwater projects in Gonzales County.

Throughout the month of April water quality samples were taken and sent to the laboratory at A&M and the certified
laboratory in Seguin.

AQUA’s March production was about 44 ac-ft which is about 10% of the monthly allowable production.

CRWA’s April production was about 596 ac-ft which is about 97% of the monthly allowable production.

GBRA’s April production was 9 ac-ft which is 0.7% of the monthly allowable production.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
April 2024

SAWS April production was about 684 ac-ft which is about 70% of the monthly allowable production.
SSLGC’s April production was about 1,143 ac-ft which is about 71% of the monthly allowable production.

The Palmer Drought Index, as of April 26, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under no drought conditions, The
latest drought map shows overal! improvement in drought conditions in Texas in the week of April 29, 2024,






Viewer Map

g
; '@ *-\:_'" :

W
=US'Highway 90N

g

Ay
b=
]
=
0
.'“

=

>
g

2

al

A
"y
o

April 18, 2024 1:18,056
’ i 0.25

wellUseWells @ .
Livestock i o

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (¢) OpenStreetMap contributors, Maxar

O Dpomestic || Gonzales County Appraisal District Parcels

Map User
Copyright 2018




AQUA Water Supply Corporation
Meter Reading - Usage
2024

S e FRBE e
| Meter  Usage  Transported | Meter - Transported . | Meter . Usage - Transnorted . Fees
January 761 383 700 7,193.70 954 740, 000 8,268.00 0.00 0.00
6,411.62 7369.12 000 % 344.52
February = 767,934,700 " §551.00 © “ni 062,374,000 i 7 634 00 0o s 0000 0 0000 o
March 774,586,700 6,652.00 970,151,000 7,777_00 0.00 0.00
5,953.35 6,960.19 0.00 % 322.84

U 000S - 31430

April -

I\'/iay'

June o

ay

AUQUSt o IR

September
Ot_:tober '
e

December . 05

Total Gallons* 20,397 23,679 0

Current Month Production in ACIFT 44.28
Percentage of monthlyr allowabie for current month 1062 o o y o
Total ACIFT foryear . Percentage of yearlyprod. = - 271 ‘. Total Dollars

*gallons in thousands



AQUA Monthly Production

G Seriest
= Series2
O Series3
OSeriess

ESeriest
BSeries?
B Seriesd
® Series?
ASeries10

| | D1 Series4

T o e AT P P P T T P L L P A P T T T T Y

T

Frr

1
FPFIETT .\-.\.\-.\_\\\\.\\.\\\\1\.\\.\\.\\\.\\..\
&

DL e T L DL AL

]
AP TN

e 1::-%4&&4%%&5»@»&&1}{34{
ERDREIIIIPLEIIIIIRNEYIIIPII R PIIFPIIPIFFPIIIFRPIT L

AT L R L L R O L A TR T DA TR T IA L LY

T _ﬂﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬁnﬁwmﬂﬂ«ﬂnﬁnasn:: &AL L O LT O A

I IATA AN TN N T

NI L] P T T T T T R R T e Ry

| A f/.f JJ/// A A A A R

A L L L LT o o T Yl T Tl Pl Tt Ll T Yol Lo

///f//.r//////f//.f/

[ 2R

PRIFIT]

‘.33.‘.‘22“‘}‘&‘»‘.;‘5‘.“““;‘.““““&‘)
n\-\;‘:\\.\\\\\\\:\N

[

T

60
55

50

45
40

(1984-2i08) NOILONAOHUL

March 2024



Uil #z

‘Date 7 Meter

" Bultrap Well

@ Usage

PO29 .

SR Well

- Nieter

# L -
“-Coastal Field Well - Camp House Well - Tommy's Well

Usagé - Meter

. P28
CUWell #9

‘Usage

Canyon Regional Water Authority

Wells Ranch Water Meter Reading - Usage

. PO2T .
Well #1

Meter - - Usage:

LAB8
SWell#s L
SO Littiefield
1 Usdge - Meter . Usage

- Meter

L1389
o Well #13
Bond West
Usage

PR '.L190

.. Christian West "
- Meter . Usage -

A &

T Well #15

- Bond East . -
Meter . -Usage

. L1982
ol Well #16
Christian East

Meter -

Usage

Jan 1,344,354

Feb . 1,356,417
March 1,370;255
April o
M;y'

June

.Ji':"[;

Aug
Sopt
Oct .
Nov |

Dec . .

Total Gallons*

1384411 oo

14,181
42,083

13,848

<A 14

1,565,444

1,579,822

1,505,892

1,611,868 .-

16,816

16,070

coo|2159,080
14,3781 S

2,142,729

2,177,400

o |2195888
AB9TA

Percentage of monthly allowable for current mo.

Total AC/ET for

$08:20.

Percentage of yearly productio

96.81

16,351

19,144

18,320

211,588,437

o] 1,821,801 -
18286

1,674,167
15,932

1,605,300
15,863

1e001

776,335

o] (792,867
wA5270|

811,135

829,121 .

19,491

18,268

17,086

* gallons in thousands

1,120,341

1,158,615

1,138,613 .
8832

1,178,358 -

21,564
18,272

20,002

e 1,008,457
L AS 744l L

947,830

21,373

965,583 oo

RESPERITRRIS I dd -1

985718
20,136

20738

14,043,022

BCO00

LinlizasEY

1,026,863

1063248

1,084,196

19,733

- 47.058

19,326

[20048)

1,693,923

37,103
1,725,165 .
T - 31,182
1,760,008

34,840
1,797,787 ...

140907

dhassas

501,288
912,634

525,158

| 837782
BTTeZ|

13,906

41 348

12,524

12824

50400




CRWA Monthly Production

BSeries?

GSeriesd

tiSeries3

OSeriast

mSeries?

mSeriesd

BSeries7
o Seriess
B Seriesd

# Series10

B A A b S
AR R R BN n]

ErRa e oy
L el

.r/.f////////////////////////////
e e n ..

TR

////.f/ar//////.f.//././/////////////////////////

-Ililllllll L A E_E W RN R

r//...nf/.////.////.///////J.f////fff////ﬁ/
LN NN N R RN

ORI //.f/.lrjl.

UEREREEANREENSNEN AN

k.

800

700

o o o
[ o o
o e ~

(y084-810e) UOnONpOId

300
200
100 -

April 2024



Date

Well#1

. Lo Wellg2
‘Meter - Usage' Meter - Usage

~ Post
o Well#s
- Neter

Gudalupe-Blanco River Authority
Meter Reading - Usage
2024

: CWell #40 Well #5 ~Well #6
~-Usage

Coposa

. Méter - Usage - Meter '-Us'a'ge"'.- Meter ~ Usage -

- ‘Usage -

CUWel T

Meter BIW

Jan

Feb .

Mar

Apr -
May
June

July

Aug -

Sept

Oct :
N'o'v '

0 0
0

sests |0

0 0

853,000 0
S 653 :

e Qoo 1653000 0| 0

0 0 Y 0

0 643 0 0
. | 725000 .
SB53| O

0 0 0 o]

703,500

| 880,000

570,700
570
704

- 860

Total Gallons*
Totalacfft - ..o 088000 o
Current Mo. Production in ac/ft

1,240

% of monthly allowable for current mo.

Total ac/ft for yr -

::16.55

0:0.00
8.87

725

0.71

% of prod. for year -

gallons in thousands

2220

2,134
.55




w2023

Production

Production

2024

Production

2023

GBRA Monthly Production

____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________

AT

AR

A T Y

10.00

AR
) Q o o o o I} o =) o
S o ft S S S S S e) S
o o - T} w < o I — o

{109)-0108) NOILONAON

April 2024



San Antonio Water System
Meter Reading - Usage
2024

PDAL:
Weﬂ WG-7

Well WG-B :

o ‘ eter - lsage HE
Jan 2,987,811 3 080,151 4,328, 423 528.455 4,235.138 276.716 3 045, 050
52,432

WellWGHE -
S Meter: - Usags.
3525513
5435 sl  asgo7| 65947 $7,101.03
330,508 i _-3092964-.:_ Sl sl | BBTRTEA ot Lo
P P . S e 0] B ch v B AT91E S 12,2420 B4 A0, 6078 $7,301.94
549,661 4,235,387 388,804 3112321 4,703,000 3,633,854
4 o 249 58,2081 19,357 . 44872 54,110| 5717] $6.,765.94
il aame20 e 884078 o] 4708044 oo CBBIBTEE L] LT
R -] B G BOBE L T e TBE | Voot BG4 B 03T §5,447 .41

BIW . Fees

1 4328,540

BAYBET il 4,235,‘138

Feb 113,044,510 oo 1] 3,182,086 0

3160429 43285

Apr | 3471504 3,485,707+ 1o 4,328,559 - oot o BAGBEY

CUGABA0| e L ARRTEl ]

May‘.

Total Gallons* 230,114 159,431 o 135
Total acht 70819 e ARG B CLDMAZ
Current Month Production in acfft 684,16

% of monthly aliowabie for current month _ 70.24

Total aciti for year -~ 3339.20 .

221 231,336 43,562 - 57138 ~ 215181 T 1,088,081,
29 008 e O e ATEEE aase20

I 2B8T Co : ) i Tpdkat Deliars T 526,616.32°

Yot prod, foryear. ;. i

gallons in thousands



Bl Seriesd

X SeriesS

i Seriesb

A Series7

[ Seriess

M Seriest

[ Series2

S Series3

SAWS Monthly Production

ALEELAALAALEA AR ARNN

1200.00

400.00
200.00

o
=
o
o
o

o
{339)-2.08) UCRINPOI4

000

April 2024




Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corporation
Meter Reading - Usage
2024

CPO33 L P04

PO40 -

POOT T poos : PO12 - post : _
el # TooWeln#2 T Welt#4 o : el #6 - Well #8 : T Wl T T W R T
Date . -Meter - Usage ... Meter - Lisag “Meter - Usage ~Usage - Meter. . Usage Meter - Usage Meter - ~Usage "~ Meter - Usage- -BMW . -Fees
Jan 890,980 287,534 365,702 287,672 541,080 2,898,556 2,348304 3151,746 4,557,114
16,820 35,496 4,308 36.977 7,043 43,064 43,703 3] 74128) Tez2 $8.530.10
Feb | - 891,016 . ... .| 287534 0| 379,481 ..o 287672 570,279 - zos| BBATTY o] 660,041 2847884 (2,369,607 ..o [ 3,151,746 4819306 - | ) e
T B OIS N  +] TNt S ARTTR) e O 28,18 2B ER| s 4B B80T S il ROBRTL O S 62,198 59V 8717245
Mar 891,082 287534 419,583 295,143 £87.068 402.269 708,379 2,992,112 2,387,066 3,143,678 4,688,180
36 8] 43,435 40,102 7.471 18,797 47,458 48,336 27,455 1,606 48,874 8741 $7.977.73
Apr - 897,100 o | 287834 o.oone | 9B7437 ... 483,137 -'| 340,512 | 830,027 i} L oAB23T2 | L TAT2AT - -] 3,040,840 2418947 .| 03148242 4728960 ... ) .
o e B0 e O A 88) 13,854 ool BBABY iy AREBOY M IB00B T 38,838 el 288Y s 4868 o e BBTE0| 8412 | $8,087.68
May
June
Ju}'ty'” e e N e S T e e R L e L
Aug .
Sept
Oct
I B
Bec .
Total Gallons* 23,040 o0 174,204 102,931 57,149 125,914 128,165 178,890 186,359 143,346 6,172 243977 1,340,147
Tofalacift .. L 7071 coes 0,00 s 53481 - 315,88 17538 . ;38642 L 398D oL L o BABGS o e T BT B ' 18.84 Cee 74874 4112.78
Current Meo. Production in acfft 1142.58
% of monthly aliowable for current mo. 70.84 .
Total acift for yr 412,76 % of prod. for year -0 21,24 _Total Dollars $32,777.53

gallons in thousands




PRODUCTION (acre-feet)

1,800.00

1,600.00

1,400.00

1.200.00

1,000.00

800.00

600.00

400.00

200.00

0.00

SSI.GC Monthly Production

52017 Production
® 2018 Production
52019 Production
12020 Preduction
£12021 Preduction
R2022 Production
m2023 Production
02024 Production
2 : X
&l i H &
g H ;
g 3 !
. L3 ! - L ¥
3 3 : 3 N
: .: 3 A
5 !. : : ! -
4k -, ] o L .
3 2 : B E
g , L = I h e
O = (-. ] m
T B H = o ik
o 0 H l ]
3 : A R i 5
] : 3 g 3
1 S |k H & |
I - » H | A
o m ™ b 4
; : 3 B 3 ]
3 3 = 3 ;
Y B by ul
0 ]
3 3 < @'E’-\ S
r&(\\) ‘0\0 @fb 3
¥ o

April 2024




U.S. Drought Monitor April 23, 2024

(Released Thursday, Apr. 25, 2024)

Texas Valid 8 am. EDT

Drought Conditions (Percent Area)

None | DO-D4 | D1-D4 D2'D4m

Curment 51.85 | 4815 (2810 [ 13.37 | 205 | 0.00

.f—-i-h..‘_
| Last Week . .
e astWeek | se77 |23 | 2741 [ 1030 | 205 | 000
s, 3MonthsAQO | 4035 | 5154 [ 2666 | 11.82 | 325 | 0.00
01-23-202¢
e Start of
i ] Calendar Year | 30.60 | 60.40 | 30.47 | 1778 | 568 | 068
0f-02-2024
.
~y , Start of
WaterYear | 3.03 | 96.97 | 2064 | 59.66 | 38.06 | 12.68
[ 05-26-2023

One YearAgo | 5570 | 7302 [ 5532 | 38.21 | 16.58 | 350
04-25-2023

Intensity:

:I None I:] D2 Severe Drought

|:] D0 Abnormally Dry - D3 Extreme Drought

\ & . [ | D1 Moderate Drought [l D4 Exceptional Drought

The Drought Monitor focuses on broad-scale conditions.
Local conditions may vary. For more information o the
Drought Monitor, go to https:#droughtmonitor.unl edu/About aspx

= Author:
L_‘ David Simeral
ﬁ Western Regional Climate Center
USDA
e

droughtmonitor.unl.edu



Water Weekly

For the week of 04/29/24

Water conditions

Conditions can, and often do, vary widely across Texas.
The latest drought map for conditions as of April 23
shows the seventh consecutive week

of drought expansion. In the past week,

drought expanded in south-central
Texas and the northeast Panhandle.

Meanwhile, heavy rains caused flooding

in parts of East Texas.

Drought conditions
28% now

27% a week ago

27% three months ago
55% a year ago

(¢

Intensity

[ ] DO abnormally dry
D1 moderate drought
D2 severe drought
B D3 extreme drought
B D4 exceptional drought

\

S TEXAS WATER

EVELOPMENT BOARD

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

Drought change in
the last six months

In early November 2023,

65 percent of the state was
in drought. Hardest hit areas

included parts of East and
Central Texas. Since that

time, drought
conditions

have improved
dramatically in the

east but degraded in
parts of the Panhandle
and south-central Texas.

Map courtesy of the U.S. Drought Monitor

Key
i 5 Class Degradation
&8 4 Class Degradation
"] 3 Class Degradation
2 Class Degradation
1 Class Degradation
No Change
1 Class Improvement
| 2 Class Improvement
- 3 Class Improvement
B 2 Class Improvement
B 5 class Improvement

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Kellen McMurry, Government Relations | Kellen.McMurry@twdb.texas.gov | 512-475-1589

Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

OXOoom




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issues

Date: April 9, 2024

Attendees:  Texas Railroad Commission-Gene Reed

Signature: /(ﬂm é‘ ‘ /eq,ﬂ

GCUWCD-Laura Martin-Preston

Signature:

Issues Discussed:

Review oil well permits, oil related activity, potential dangers to the aquifer. Coordinate

efforts in locating abandoned or deteriorated wells.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issues

Date: April 15, 2024

Attendees:  City of Smiley

= /4
z 3 /

’/,)_,(,42} ,;/y,,: —

Signature:

GCUWCD-Laura Martin-Preston

Issues Discussed:

Warter well documentation, water levels, water quality, water production amount, water

resource availability for economic development, TWDB SWIFT Program, Plugging and

Abandonment Program.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation Distriet
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issucs

Date: April 15, 2024

Aftendecs:

GOUWOD-Laura Martin-Preston

AR

TR

1y i
Signatyre:
W/

Issues Discussed:

Warter well documentalion, waler levels, water quality, water production amount, waler

resource availabitity for economic development, TWDB SWIFT Propram,




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issues

Date: April 15, 2024

Attendacs:

Issues Discussad;

Warter well documeniation, water levels, water quality, water production anounl, waler

resource avaijability for economic development, TWDB SWIFT Propram,




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issues

Date: April 19, 2024

Attendees:  City of Waelder

SignaturMM

-

Signature:

GCUWCD-Laura Martin-Preston

Signature: W

Issues Discussed:

Warter well documentation, water levels, water quality, water production amount, water

resource availability for economic development, TWDB SWIFT Program.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issues

Date: April 23, 2024

Attendees:  City of Gonzales
Signature: Eﬁ :}

Signature:

GCUWCD-Laura Martin-Preston

Issues Discussed:

Warter well documentation, water levels, water quality, water production amount, water

resource availability for economic development, TWDB SWIFT Program.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issues

Date: April 23, 2024

Attendees:  Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)

Signature: ) \1“’“-’5 f)‘wi.s
i ﬂee 5/;44/1/51/ /4 - faee 740
Signature: / (L

GCUWCD-Laura Martin-Preston

Issues Discussed:

Warter well documentation, water levels, water quality, water production amount, water

resource availability for economic development, TWDB SWIFT Program.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Annual Meeting on Local Groundwater Issues

Date: April 26, 2024

Attendees:  Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (GBRA

Signature: ()\Aau\u \k\d&mm

Signature:

GCUWCD-Laura Martin-Preston

Issues Discussed:

Conjunctive use potential with Mid-Basin Project. Surface water and ground water

interaction study. Status of Carrizo ground water projects in Gonzales County.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
April 2024
On April 8" I collected water quality samples from water wells in Central and West Gonzales
County.

On April 11", 1 collected water quality samples from water wells in West and South-Central
Gonzales County.

On April 15™, 1 collected water quality samples from water wells in Central Gonzales County.

On April 18", 1 collected water quality samples from the Palmer \Weil in South Caldwell County,
and from water wells in South Central Gonzales County. o

On April 23", I collected water quality samples from the Wﬂham s Wells, and the Bar Inverted
Well in South Gonzales County. -

On April 24", 1 collected water quality samples fféjﬁ.i':”tﬁe Forrester Wéli for re-check.




RECEIVED APR ( 3 2024

To : Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Re: Ince Well PO03

Dear Mrs. Martin,

Laurel Ince respectfully requests that the permit for Carrizo well PO03 located on County Road 396 in

Gonzales County be renewed. If you have any questions you may contact Mark Ince at 830-263-9393 or
at mnince@icloud.com.

Thanks,

Y P2

Mark A. Ince, P.E.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

522 Saint Maitthew Street
P.O. Box 1919

Gonzales, TX 78629
Phone: 830.672.1047
Fax: 830.672.1387

Drilling and Production Permit
Irrigation Well
Permit No.: 02-14-01
GCUWCD Well ID No: P003

Permit Issued To: Laurel Ince

Mailing Address: 723 Saint Francis Street
Gonzales, TX 78629

Telephone Number:  830.672.3757

Date Original Application Filed: December 07, 2006

Date of Public Hearing on Original Application: February 13, 2007
Date Original Permit Granted: February 13, 2007

Date First Permit Renewal Reguest Granted: February 10, 2009
Date Second Permit Renewal Request Granted: February 11, 2014
Date Third Permit Renewal Reguest Granted: May 14, 2019

Date Fourth Permit Renewal Request Granted: May 14, 2024

Production Permit Provisions: Total production is limited to 367 acre-feet per year

The rate of production from a well or well field may vary throughout the year, however, the total production in
a calendar year beginming on January 1st and ending on December 31st shall not exceed the permitfed
production for that year. Individual well production rates are allowed to increase up to 150% of the permitted
production rate during peak demand periods

Aquifer Production Allocation: 1.0 acre-foot per acre from the Carrizo Aquifer

Maximum Pumping Capacity of Water Well: 788 gpm by the maximum well-to-property boundary offset
distance in Rule 18.A

Term of Production Permit: 5 years

A permittee holding a drilling and production permit due to expire shall file a written request to reissue the
permit to the General Manager no later than 30 days prior to the expiration date of the permit. The permif
shall remain effective until final Board action on the reissue of the permit. Requests fo reissue a permit shall be
subject to review for substantial complionce with the rules of the District by the General Manager.

Any permit subject to reissue shall after due consideration and an affirmative vote by the Board be reissued
for a period of five years in accordance to the rules in effect af the time of reissue.
a. Is delinquent in paying a fee required by the district;
b. is subject to a pending enforcement action for a substantive violation of a district permit, order, or
rule that has not been seitled by agreement with the district or a final adjudication; or
e.  has not paid a civil penalty or has otherwise failed to comply with an order resulting from a final
adjudication of a violation of a district permit, order, or rule.

Page 1 of 3



An application for venewal of a permit that also requests a major amendment is subject to notice and
hearing, and final approval by the Board. During consideration of a coniested renewal application, the
permit shall remain effective until final Board action on renewal of the permil.

Additional Conditions Applicable to Drilling and Production Permit:

A. General Conditions

Acceptance of the permit by the person to whom it is issued constitutes acknowledgment of and agreement to
comply with all of the terms, provisions, conditions, limitations, and restrictions of these rules including, but
not limited to, the following:

[. Permits are granted in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Water Code and the Rules,
Management Plan and Orders of the District, and acceptance of the permit constitutes an
acknowledgment and agreement that the permittee will comply with the Texas Water Code, the
District Rules, Management Plan, Orders of the District Board, and all the terms, provisions,
conditions, requirements, limitations and restrictions embodied in a permit.

2. A permit confers no vested rights in the holder, and it may be revoked or suspended, or its terms may
be modified or amended pursuant to the provisions of the District’s Rules.

3. The operation of a well for the authorized withdrawal must be conducted in a non-wasteful manner.
In the event the groundwater is to be transported a distance greater than one-half mile from the well,
it must be transported by pipeline to prevent waste caused by evaporation and percolation.

4. The permittee must keep records of the amount of groundwater produced and the purpose of the
production and such records shall be available for inspection by District representatives. Immediate
written notice must be given to the District in the event production exceeds the quantity authorized
by a permit, or the well is either polluted or causing pollution of the aquifer. Please submit your
annual water usage to the District each January,

5. A well site must be accessible to District representatives for inspection, and the permittee agrees to
fully cooperate in any reasonable inspection of the well and well site by District representatives.

6. Applications for which a permit is issued are incorporated in the permit and thus permits are granted
on the basis of and contingent upon the accuracy of the information supplied in the application and
any amendments to the application. A finding that false information has been supplied is grounds for
immediate revocation of a permit. In the event of conflict between the provisions of a permit and the
contents of the application, the provisions of the permit shall control.

7. Suspension or revocation of a permit may require immediate cessation of all activities granted by the
permit.

8. Violation of a permit’s terms, conditions, requirements or special provisions is punishable by civil
penalties provided by the District’s Rules,

9. Where ever special provisions in a permit are inconsistent with other provisions or District Rules, the
special provisions prevail.

10. Changes in the withdrawal and use of groundwater during the term of a permit may not be made
without prior approval of a permit amendment authorizing the change issued by the District.

Page 2 of 3



B.

Change of Ownership

A drilling or production permit may be transferred to another person through change of ownership of the well
provided all permit conditions remain in compliance with District Rules and the District is notified, in
advance, of the proposed change in ownership. The General Manager is authorized to effectuate the permit
transfer.

C.

Enforcement of Rules

All Rules duly adopted, promulgated and published by this District shall be enforced as provided for under
Chapter 36, Texas Water Code.

1.

The District may enforce Chapter 36, Texas Water Code and its Rules by injunction, mandatory
injunction, or other appropriate remedy in a court of competent jurisdiction.

The Board by rule may set reasonable civil penalties for breach of any rule of the District not to
exceed $10,000 per day per violation, and each day of a continuing violation constitutes a separate
violation in accordance with Chapter 36.102 of the Texas Water Code.

A penalty under Chapter 36, Texas Water Code or the District’s Rules is in addition to any other
penalty provided by the law of this state and may be enforced by complaints filed in a court of
competent jurisdiction in Gonzales County.

If the District prevails in any suit to enforce its Rules, it may, in the same action, recover reasonable
fees for attorneys, expert witnesses, and other costs incurred by the District before the court. The
amount of the attorney’s fees shall be fixed by the court.

A public hearing shall be called by the Board before any enforcement action is undertaken.

The Board shall notify the appropriate person or entity alleged to have committed a violation of the
rules of the District by certified mail return receipt requested or by publication in a newspaper of
general circulation in the District of the date of the public hearing fo hear testimony about the
circumstances regarding the enforcement action. Notice must be provided at least ten (10) days prior to
the public hearing.

Bruce Tieken
President
Gonzales County UWCD

Date

Page 3 of 3



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

2024 Water Quality Report

District staff conducted the annual groundwater quality monitoring event during the months of March, and
April. A total of sixty-six (66) samples were collected for water quality analyses including twenty-eight (28)
Carrizo Aquifer wells, six (6) Wilcox Aquifer wells, eleven (11) Queen City Aquifer wells, eight (8) Sparta Aquifer
wells, and thirteen (13) Yegua-Jackson Aquifer wells. (see attached map for observation well locations). The
water quality analytical results will be mailed to the well owners and this report will be available to the public on
the district’s website. The water quality data will also be available on the District’s public access map which can

be linked to from the website.

The 2024 analytical results are summarized in the attached Table which shows all of the historical sample data
collected by the district since 1998 and by the Texas Water Development Board dating back to the 1950’s, Wells
with multiple sample analyses were graphed for specific constituents (calcium, sodium, bicarbonate, sulfate,
chloride, and conductivity) to identify any trends in the water quality data. As shown in the attached tables and
graphs, constituent concentrations analyzed in 2024 were generally consistent with past year’'s water quality

concentrations.

An additional analysis of the groundwater sampling data for the Carrizo Aquifer was made (see attached iso-
concentration maps) comparing the 2024 sample results to the samples results in 2000 (24 years ago). This
analysis was done by mapping the sample results across the district and drawing iso-concentration contour lines
and then comparing the changes, if any, over the 24-year sampling period. This analysis showed no appreciable
changes in the locations of the iso-concentration contour lines indicating that the Carrizo aquifer production,

over the 24-year sampling period has apparently not caused any significant water quality concentration changes.

The water quality samples were submitted to the Agrilife laboratory in College Station for analyses. The district
also collected split samples for quality assurance purposes and submitted those samples to the GBRA laboratory
in Seguin for comparison. The split sample comparison shows the Agrilife analyses to be generally consistent

with the GBRA analyses. Samples analyzed by AgriLife showed constituent analyses within the range of historical

results.




ALY 7 A A TN
N L ¢ iz Y
6 S SN Ly
0 =g ~ >4 By Grfﬂg Spf 7:;-:! o S
{ . /67-28 ug)( 67-29-40% v ]
W 67:29- ‘

H"ﬂ\f< 572/3903ﬁ,(7,2\9%' ) >
\F( o %:2 i
ﬁs 36 TI 1\\\&

i

j’

gghq R ﬁ784

574 e
G002 67,514 A 7
{i Evef%f/ /Lg i ig & f\% ?

el ,"‘. A

szl D

ﬁ (/4 o ,
AT LN

o) RoX XoI

LEGEND
Wilcox Aquifer Well

Carrizo Aquifer Well
Queen City Aquifer Well
Sparta Aquifer Well

Yegua Aquifer Well
Jackson Aquifer Well

Gonzales County UWCD
Water Quality
Observation Wells

0 1.753.5 7 Miles
[ A O O




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °c (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
A008  GCWSC Bebe 6735903 124CRRZ 6 29 1998 1500 32 435 3.82 16 8.95 0 128.14 34.7 26.5 <0.22 7.53 213 105 124  0.62 363
4 22 1999 1430 32 444 3.87 17.6 9.26 0 124.48 335 26.3 <0.09 6.98 212 102 126 0.68 358
6 14 2000 1630 31 446 3.92 17.4 9.34 0 126.92 345 26.2 <0.09 7.28 214 104 127 0.67 365
6 8 2001 940 31 39 3.6 15.9 8.48 0 109.83 34 259 <0.09 7.28 196 90 112 0.65 365
6 26 2002 1430 32 437 4.06 17.4 9.46 0 129.36 32.6 253 <0.09 7.26 212 106 125 0.68 366
5 5 2003 1320 32 415 3.85 17.4 8.91 0 130.58 31.8 24.8 <0.09 7.22 208 107 119  0.69 369
7 22 2004 1725 32 435 3.86 16 8.56 0 131.79 32.9 255 <0.09 7.20 211 108 125 0.62 366
6 30 2005 1625 32 459 4.08 18.7 9.23 0 131.79 32.8 254 012 7.20 216 108 132 0.70 366
10 4 2006 1200 32 46 4.2 16.2 8.6 0 131.79 38 24 <0.44 216 108 132 0.61 360
3 18 2009 1112  30.6 57 5 24 11 0 133.00 40 45 <0.01 7.07 314 109 161 0.08 336
8 16 2010 1357 323 54 5 17 9 0 143.00 37 27 0.02 7.05 292 117 153 0.60 332
4 20 2011 1545 31.3 49 4 19 10 0 159.00 38 30 <0.01 310 130 142 0.70 343
3 7 2012 850 31.2 53 5 17 10 0 147.00 40 33 0.05 7.05 306 121 152 0.60 341
3 26 2013 1400 31.7 52 5 20 9 0 158.00 38 41 0.02 6.95 322 129 150  0.70 340
3 25 2014 920 30.7 48 4 16 10 0 156.00 36 22 <0.01 7.36 292 128 139  0.60 320
4 23 2015 855 31.3 50 5 25 10 0 149.00 40 25 0.04 7.04 304 122 143  0.90 345
2 17 2016 935 31.1 49 4 18 10 0 147.00 36 24 0.01 7.00 289 121 141 0.70 385
4 11 2017 1345 30.8 45 4 17 9 0 145.00 33 36 <0.01 6.93 290 119 129  0.70 406
4 9 2018 1455 30.6 52 4 17 10 0 149.00 35 17 _<0.01 7.52 285 122 146 0.6 388
4 9 2019 1135 304 53 4 18 10 0 159.00 36 26 <0.01 7.01 305 130 150 0.6 370
4 7 2020 1530 30.9 50 5 17 10 0 157.00 37 16 <0.01 6.98 292 128 145 0.6 431
4 13 2021 1145 30.2 43 5 19 10 0 145.00 36 20 0.03 6.69 278 119 126 0.7 421
4 13 2022 1125 31.3 47 3 21 9 0 145.00 33 33 0.06 7.39 291 119 130 0.8 291
4 11 2023 845 31.3 54 4 21 9 0 140.00 37 26 <0.01 6.87 290 115 150 0.7 307
4 2 2024 940 311 54 4 25 9 0 138.00 40 26 0.01 6.63 296 113 151 0.9 463
67359038 3 7 2012 850 312 445 3.89 16.4 9.7 - 112.00 34.3 26.5 - 710 244 112 - - -
4 9 2018 1330 27.3 442 3.86 16.7 9.49 0 113.00 374 28.4 - - 206 113 - - 369
4 9 2019 1135 304 46 4.09 15.5 9.36 0 93.00 33 25.1 - - 200 93 - - 372
4 7 2020 1530 30.9 46.7 4.26 15 9.29 0 105.00 35.1 26.8 - - 220 105 - - 360
3 21 2024 1141 248 48.1 4.1 16.6 10.7 0 111.00 34.8 26.1 - _4.50 192 111 - - 360
A007  GCWSC 304 Well 6729303 124CRRZ 10 9 1989 454 6 41.2 0 144.00 44.8 24 5.3 7.80 238 118 138 1.53 409
10 23 1989 46 5 27 0 153.76 45 23 <0.04 7.30 221 126 135 1.01 429
3 15 1993 1230 31 46 5.3 27 71 0 152.54 44 23 <0.04 7.14 261 125 137 1 365
6 29 1998 1130 33 446 5.24 26.5 6.75 0 147.66 46.2 23.2 <0.22 7.70 263 121 133 1 409
4 8 1999 1420 33 454 5.3 27.6 6.79 0 150.1 43.5 23 <022 7.21 261 123 135 1.03 406
5 31 2000 1130 33 46.2 5.34 27.8 6.75 0 147.66 46.6 23.3 <0.09 7.32 266 121 137 1.03 405
5 10 2001 1630 32 427 5.13 27.6 6.33 0 151.32 44.3 22.8 <0.09 7.32 258 124 127 1.06 409
6 21 2002 1830 33 40 5.01 26.6 6.9 0 146.44 43.4 224 0.09 7.72 254 120 120 1.05 415
4 23 2003 1700 32 424 5.25 28.1 6.7 0 151.32 43 222 014 7.77 264 124 127 1.08 408
7 22 2004 1330 28 448 5.15 26.7 5.94 0 151.32 44.2 229 <0.09 7.76 263 124 133 1
6 29 2005 945 28 454 5.3 27.7 6.69 0 151.32 42.9 22.7 <0.09 7.76 277 124 135 1.03
10 2 2006 1040 32 456 5.4 26.2 6.1 0 151.32 45 20 <0.44 256 124 136 0.97 410
3 18 2009 950 38.7 57 5 34 8 0 152 52 47 <0.01 _7.15 354 124 160 1.2 376
8 17 2010 1123 32.7 52 6 26 7 0 154 50 36 0.06 7.14 331 126 154 0.9 373
4 26 2011 1050 32.2 51 6 27 7 0 157 50 22 <0.01 7.03 320 129 152 1 377
3 6 2012 955 324 50 6 29 8 0 164 49 29 0.05 7.04 334 134 147 1 372
4 1 2013 1320 32.8 53 6 28 7 0 171 52 35 <0.01 7.48 353 140 155 1 370
4 1 2014 1305 32.7 48 5 24 7 0 174 47 22 <0.01 6.95 327 142 141 0.9 342
4 15 2015 845 324 47 6 29 7 0 163 48 20  0.13 6.95 320 133 141 1.1 360
6729303 3 16 2016 1505 31.4 49 5 29 7 0 165 47 14  0.01 6.90 316 135 145 1 423
3 13 2017 1550 28.6 46 5 28 7 0 161 45 22 027 7.23 315 132 136 1.1 417
4 6 2018 1405 314 40 4 23 6 0 160 38 14 0.01 7.67 285 132 118 0.9 379
4 7 2020 1310 31.3 50 6 31 7 0 171 63 11 <0.01 6.69 338 140 149 1.1 458
4 13 2021 945 305 39 6 29 7 0 156 48 16 0.05 6.75 301 128 121 1.1 488
4 13 2022 855 32 42 4 28 6 2 158 43 29 0.06 7.39 312 132 123 1.1 422




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
4 12 2023 900 32 49 5 28 7 0 150 48 18 0.02 6.98 329 123 142 1 329
4 3 2024 920 323 51 5 31 7 0 148 50 19 0.01 6.92 312 122 148 1.1 554
6729303S 3 16 2016 1605 314 46.17 521 27.374 7 0 138 442 22.2 6.90 264 138 394
3 13 2017 1550 28.6 43.2 4.78 24.7 6.9 0 117 423 21.2 178 117 395
4 6 2018 1405 314 405 4.61 26 0 120 45 247 272 120 394
4 7 2020 1310 313 435 5.18 24 7.51 0 116 453 22.7 206 116 383
4 13 2021 945 305 443 4.95 26.6 9.25 0 117 449 22.9 268 117 389
4 13 2022 855 32 431 5 25 6.5 0 117 429 22.3 238 117 387
4 12 2023 1114 223 46.7 5.37 27.9 7.36 0 114 418 21.2 266 114 388
3 26 2024 1138 18.5 45 4.89 24.8 9.69 0 121 46.8 23.3 4.50 232 121 392
P020 GCWSC Oak Forest 6728704 124CRRZ 2 18 2008 1355 48.5 7.13 23 150
4 8 2009 938 30 61 8 31 9 0 172 43 44 0.17_7.03 368 141 184 1 418
8 18 2010 1608 31.1 60 8 24 9 0 177 45 39 <0.01 7.17 364 145 183 0.8 411
4 25 2011 1210 30.8 57 8 24 9 0 190 48 29 <0.01 7.13 364 156 174 0.8 403
3 7 2012 1525 30.4 59 8 24 11 0 179 52 40 0.05 7.32 371 146 180 0.8 415
4 2 2013 1345 30.7 57 8 24 9 0 181 49 40 <0.01 7.61 368 149 173 0.8 411
3 26 2014 850 30.1 56 7 21 9 0 187 46 30 <0.01 7.46 356 154 169 0.7 385
4 29 2015 1090 31 55 8 30 10 0 181 47 27 <0.01 7.10 357 149 168 1 372
3 28 2016 1145 3141 57 8 25 10 0 178 48 20 <0.01 7.12 346 146 174 0.8 468
3 14 2017 1155 30.7 53 7 24 10 0 174 43 30  0.23 7.01 342 143 163 0.8 461
4 6 2018 1530 30.9 58 7 24 9 0 180 45 22 <0.01 7.63 345 147 175 0.8 424
4 9 2019 1050 29.8 60 8 25 10 0 191 47 29 <0.01 7.18 369 156 182 0.8 470
4 7 2020 1440 30.7 63 8 25 11 0 191 50 22 <0.01 6.80 369 156 190 0.8 556
4 13 2021 1215 30.7 51 8 26 10 0 175 48 25 0.08 6.69 344 143 161 0.9 523
4 13 2022 1035 30.09 53 7 26 8 1 177 42 39 0.06 7.54 354 147 163 0.9 358
4 12 2023 1025 30.9 61 7 26 9 0 170 48 26 005 7.24 347 139 181 0.8 374
4 3 2024 1045 30.8 62 8 27 9 0 169 51 26 0.01 6.90 351 138 186 0.9 579
6728704S 4 29 2015 1030 31 50.05 7.1416  22.686 9.058 0 141 43.8 30.4 7.18 274 464
4 6 2018 1530 30.9 493 6.75 23.7 9.73 0 132 447 313 274 132 442
4 9 2019 1050 29.8 49 6.75 20.8 9.77 0 115 426 30 4.50 246 115 448
4 7 2020 1440 30.7 50.6 7.44 221 9.22 0 129 453 31.9 4.50 246 129 434
3 26 2024 1138 185 54.2 7.16 23 12.1 0 137 47 33 4.50 244 137 451
P001 GCWSC Wrightsboro 6736806 124CRRZ 12 16 2008 1545 18.3 8.14 50.4 <1.0 <1.0 244 19.1 8.10 240 147 78.2 400
8 16 2010 1327 435 19 8 54 10 0 183 28 31 0.05 7.49 335 150 82 2.6 367
4 27 2011 930 41.6 19 8 51 8 0 201 27 23 <0.01 7.58 337 165 80 2.5 371
3 30 2012 1050 42.6 18 8 54 8 0 96 25 33 0.04 7.50 241 78 76 27 378
3 26 2013 1225 422 18 8 49 8 0 209 26 38 <0.01 7.48 356 171 79 24 340
3 25 2014 1000 41 18 8 53 7 0 205 24 16 <0.01 _7.69 331 168 76 2.6 336
4 23 2015 940 39.9 18 8 63 8 0 198 25 17 0.15 7.44 336 163 76 3.1 353
2 17 2016 1045 25 18 8 58 7 0 198 25 17 0.01 7.12 331 163 75 2.9 410
4 11 2017 1440 245 16 7 58 7 0 194 22 22 <0.01 7.51 326 159 68 3.1 401
4 9 2018 1410 38.1 17 7 58 7 0 195 24 10 <0.01 7.78 317 160 72 2.9 373
4 9 2019 1205 38.6 17 8 60 7 0 211 23 20 <0.01 745 345 173 73 3.1 420
4 7 2020 1620 39.3 17 7 56 8 0 211 25 7 <0.01 7.36 331 173 72 2.9 449
4 13 2021 1115 374 16 8 61 7 0 193 26 12 0.03 7.15 324 159 73 3.1 444
4 13 2022 1215 423 14 7 56 6 2 195 22 22 0.06 7.94 324 164 63 3.1 324
4 11 2023 930 40 17 7 57 8 0 189 23 16 0.01 7.52 316 155 69 3 334
4 2 2024 1045 40.7 18 7 60 8 0 187 25 15 0.01 7.22 320 153 74 3 346
6736806S 4 9 2018 1410 38.1 14.2 6.45 55.4 6.92 0 146 228 18.4 - - 224 146 - - 387
4 9 2019 1205 38.6 15.7 7.06 54.2 8.07 0 129 209 17.7 4.50 <200 129 394
4 7 2020 1620 393 154 7.17 51 8.11 0 145 2341 18.8 4.50 208 145 383
4 13 2021 1115 374 153 6.83 57.4 8.2 0 146 23.2 19 4.50 346 146 386




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
4 13 2022 1215 423 152 6.87 55.3 6.55 0 148 219 18.6 4.50 212 148 387
4 11 2023 1114  20.1 15.9 7.24 62.4 7.55 0 152 217 17.8 4.50 276 152 393
3 21 2024 1141 248 146 6.5 54.6 7.61 0 153 229 18.1 4.50 204 153 380
P022  Nixon #5 6742915 124CRRZ 5 16 2003 1520 39 28.3 <0.02 7.24 268
7 29 2004 1325 34 50.1 7.3 225 8.42 0 169.62 39.2 31.8 <0.09 7.48 260 139 156 0.78 447
6 29 2005 1545 34 513 7.52 27.8 8.86 0 1745 40.2 32.8 <0.09 7.48 275 143 159  0.95 447
10 4 2006 1000 34 477 71 43.5 8.1 0 178.17 53 38 <0.44 300 146 149  1.55 447
4 7 2009 1358 324 59 8 40 9 0 191 47 43 0.12 6.93 397 156 181 1.3 451
8 18 2010 1333 33.2 57 8 36 10 0 194 46 53 <0.01 7.22 404 159 175 1.2 448
4 20 2011 935 32.9 55 7 36 10 0 192 48 36 <0.01 7.37 383 157 166 1.2 428
3 30 2012 1140 32.9 50 7 46 9 0 280 52 48 <0.01 7.42 492 229 155 1.6 496
3 27 2013 925 315 54 8 56 9 0 213 76 80 <0.01 7.26 497 174 169 1.9 547
3 25 2014 1340 32.8 50 9 74 9 0 211 89 61 0.04 7.50 503 173 160 25 564
4 27 2015 1030 32 53 8 62 9 0 189 74 49 <0.01 7.08 444 155 163 21 481
6742915 3 21 2016 1140 30.5 54 7 36 9 0 188 49 37 0.01 6.88 380 154 164 1.2 516
3 20 2017 1200 32.6 49 5 33 9 0 174 34 40 017 741 345 143 146 1.2 454
4 9 2018 1550 31.1 59 7 22 9 0 178 38 24 <0.01 7.67 337 146 176 0.7 452
4 8 2019 1450 324 59 8 25 10 0 195 42 31 <0.01 7.16 369 60 181 0.8 474
4 14 2020 1335 26.3 62 7 24 11 0 191 39 14 0.04 7.04 347 156 182 0.8 530
4 20 2021 1315 324 51 8 24 9 0 182 42 3 <0.01 6.61 319 149 158 0.8 604
3 20 2023 910 315 63 6 25 9 0 174 39 33 <0.01 7.20 349 143 180 0.8 371
4 2 2024 935 325 62 6 23 8 0 165 39 27 0.01 6.95 330 135 180 0.8 640
67429158 3 27 2013 925 315 429 6.23 74.6 7.81 0 155 82.8 62.6 388 155
3 25 2014 1340 328 458 8.13 70 8 0 198 86.8 60.1 364 157
4 27 2015 1035 32 48.36 7.4603 49.873 8.4695 0 145 68.3 50.4 7.40 344 145 569
3 21 2016 1155 32 478 6.862 35.504 9.597 0 147 53.1 43.8 7.12 276 147 489
3 20 2017 1200 32.6 50.2 5.2 23.5 8.75 0 128 33.7 31.7 7.41 248 178 420
4 9 2018 1550 31.1  48.5 6.13 211 9.08 0 134 36.7 33.5 252 134 436
4 8 2019 1450 324 56.8 7.94 23.6 10.2 0 118 37.9 32 4.50 <200 118 454
4 14 2020 1335 26.3 553 6.75 19 9.49 0 131 371 34.3 4.50 234 131 425
4 21 2021 1340 324 486 7.18 23.7 10.4 0 135 40 33.6 4.50 228 135 445
4 27 2022 1335 323 53 5.9 33.5 9.34 0 145 442 43.4 4.50 278 145 507
3 20 2023 920 205 50.7 5.28 19.6 8.68 0 137 34.8 33.2 4.50 222 137 431
3 20 2024 1255 8.1  55.1 6.36 20.9 11.4 0 137 37.7 32.8 4.50 230 137 428
Nixon #4 6742914 P006 4 27 2022 1335 323 43 5 43 12 0 195 33 42 0.04 749 374 160 129 1.7 432
B039  City of Smiley #1 6743903 124CRRZ 6 4 1954 4 2 195 12 390.51 17 60 <04 8.30 501 340 18 19.88
4 13 1959 44 3.2 0.9 192 3.6 0 416.11 6 58 0.01 7.90 486 340.98 11 2452 828
8 29 1963 4 2 184 0 417.36 9 56 <04 8.20 461 342 18 18.76 860
8 9 1965 4 1 195 0 419.8 7 55 <04 8.30 469 344 14 22.59 840
2 28 1969 4 1 188 3.6 414.92 7 56 <04 8.40 464 346 14 21.78 852
5 13 1971 3 2 188 0 438.1 8 48 <04 8.20 465 359 15 20.63 846
7 17 1972 44 2.6 2.55 182 4 0 418.58 5.8 56 <04 8.20 480 343 16 19.21 840
3 15 1973 1 2 184 2 24 422.24 9 48 <04 8.40 457 350 10 2444 828
8 9 1977 44 4.8 1.1 185 15.6 392.95 6 55 <04 8.90 487 348 16 19.81 846
2 25 1986 39 3.2 0.7 188 3 4.8 391.73 7 60 0.18 8.50 480 329 10 24.81 846
3 16 1993 1030 42 3.3 0.78 189 4.4 0 412.48 7 54 0.04 8.35 483 338 11 24.3 777
6 30 1998 1215 44 217 0.78 176 3.32 3.6 39539 237 52.7 0.22 8.25 459 330 8 26.07 800
4 28 1999 1615 45 297 0.69 179 2.97 0 386.85  6.06 56.2 <0.09 7.88 462 317 10 2432 797
6 28 2000 1600 44  3.05 0.82 195 3.27 5.58 393.81 2.85 54 <0.09 7.18 481 332 11 25.59 788
6 6 2001 1540 45 2.76 0.71 168 2.96 6.97 39464 288 53.3 <0.09 8.01 455 335 10 23.34 795
7 10 2002 1530 44 296 0.78 176 2.97 4.97 393.83  2.86 541 <0.09 8.13 462 331 10 23.52 797
5 6 2003 1520 45 292 0.76 180 2.84 4.84 389.22 2.7 53 <0.09 8.13 462 327 10  24.27 790




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
7 29 2004 1410 44  2.24 0.69 171 2.55 4.96 388.94 293 52.9 <0.09 8.05 451 327 9 25.62 772
6 29 2005 1445 44 292 0.74 179 2.81 4.1 390.7 2.65 54.3 <0.09 8.05 468 327 11 2422 771
10 3 2006 1520 44 2.9 0.8 249 3 13.2 532.07 6 77 _<0.44 634 458 11 33.38 770
1 28 2009 905 325 5 1 187 5 9 406 19 75 0.03 7.83 707 348 16 20.5 782
8 16 2010 927 43 2 <1 183 4 7 397 7 73 0.01 8.15 674 337 10 252 701
4 18 2011 1145 34.2 4 1 180 5 13 417 <1 51 <0.01 8.17 671 363 13 214 718
3 26 2013 945 4238 3 1 164 4 6 402 8 69 <0.01 8.10 656 339 10 222 693
3 24 2014 1330 44.1 3 <1 190 4 0 450 6 54 <0.01 8.04 707 369 10 256 688
6743903 4 15 2015 1331 441 1 <1 176 6 0 425 7 49 0.03 7.82 665 349 7 285 722
2 17 2016 1405 45.1 3 <1 202 4 0 425 17 58 <0.01 7.91 710 349 12 256 863
4 12 2017 1420 36.6 4 <1 177 3 0 409 <1 45 <0.01 7.91 640 335 14 207 770
4 9 2018 1330 27.3 3 <1 211 3 3 432.00 <1 71 <0.01 8.22 725 358 12 26.90 795
4 8 2019 1535 34.9 3 <1 199 3 0 450.00 5 51 0.06 7.90 713 368 12 24.70 878
4 14 2020 1220 35.3 4 <1 191 3 0 442.00 8 38 0.06 7.82 686 362 13 23.00 913
4 20 2021 1400 37.3 3 <1 244 4 0 430.00 7 175 <0.01 7.72 865 352 12 30.10 1162
4 28 2022 810 37.9 3 <1 240 3 6 439.00 7 129  0.07 7.72 828 370 12 30.50 832
3 20 2023 945 35.6 4 <1 298 5 8 436.00 4 206 <0.01 7.72 963 371 13 35.50 1073
4 2 2024 820 39.1 2 <1 258 6 6 423.00 4 139 <0.01 8.40 843 37.30 1591
6743903S 4 18 2011 1145 342 3.18 0.81 173 2.76 12 385.62 <1 55.1 <0.02 8.42 456 362 11 22.41 746
4 15 2015 1331 441  3.03 0.079 184.37 2.98 333 6.72 54.6 486 333
4 9 2018 1455 30.6 3.34 0.678 195.00 31.2 303 <1 81.6 504 334 851
4 8 2019 1535 349 3.82 0.913 163.00 4.43 21.6 262 2.69 55.7 4.5 440 284 803
4 14 2020 1220 353 3.45 0.713 _155.00 4.24 0.08 317 2.86 59.1 45 444 317 762
4 20 2021 1400 37.3 3.44 0.98 227.00 5.51 0 334 243 131 4.5 544 334 1010
4 28 2022 810 379 2.39 0.809 203.00 3.06 31.6 298 1.45 133 45 568 329 1020
3 20 2023 1010 205 3.02 1 _276.00 3.78 0.41 344 1.08 224 4.5 776 344 1300
B159  David Baker 6730507 124CRRZ 8 6 1998 1000 43 413 1.43 204 2.99 8.4 322.17 5.44 135 <0.22 8.23 545 278 16 22.06 944
4 14 1999 1415 43 324 04 204 1.8 0 327.05 <7.5 136 <0.22 8.42 537 268 9 2845 943
5 31 2000 1500 45 3.59 0.51 217 2.32 1.7 313.82 3.77 161 <0.09 8.33 570 260 11 28.39 1026
5 10 2001 1400 47 3 0.38 205 1.65 9.53 313.78  2.62 137 <0.09 7.82 537 273 9 29.65 983
6 21 2002 1530 43  2.85 0.35 202 1.81 4.37 314.51 2.51 131 <0.09 8.43 524 265 8 30.05 943
4 22 2003 1430 48 2.88 0.37 214 1.83 6.14 32554 254 137 0.2 8.68 554 277 8 31.55 992
7 22 2004 915 47  3.22 0.36 206 1.39 6.99 31892 223 148 <0.09 8.70 551 273 10 29.05 1002
6 29 2005 845 47 3.49 0.46 217 1.81 5.48 311.01 1.68 156 <0.09 8.71 580 264 11 28.99 1002
10 2 2006 1530 48 3.3 <0.5 206 1.9 8.4 317.28 7 140 <0.44 545 274 11 27.93 994
3 31 2009 1628 47.2 4 <1.0 201 6 0 320 6 195 0.06 7.79 733 262 14 233 894
8 17 2010 718 47.8 5 1.0 221 3 3 333 9 180 0.02 7.93 756 277 19 2241 938
4 19 2011 900 46.1 3 <1.0 228 3 6 360 5 195 <0.01 8.10 802 306 12 282 926
3 5 2012 1405 46.5 3 <1.0 238 4 0 335 6 229 0.03 8.13 817 275 13 2941 960
4 1 2013 920 46.1 3 <1.0 219 3 0 355 5 190 <0.01 7.70 775 291 11 29.0 936
4 1 2014 935 473 3 <1.0 221 2 0 365 7 152 <0.01 8.22 751 299 12 274 848
4 15 2015 745 473 4 <1.0 231 2 0 344 6 147 0.16 7.71 736 282 13 277 902
3 18 2016 404 3 1.0 229 2 0 349 7 120  0.01 8.03 711 286 13 278 1060
3 14 2018 1520 40.2 3 <1 222 2 0 338 6 146 0.08 8.30 720 277 13 273 925
3 12 2019 1430 39.1 3 <1 226 2 0 359 6 114 <0.01 7.97 711 294 12 285 1045
3 24 2020 1030 32.7 <1 <1 209 6 0 365 5 188  0.07 8.01 776 299 7 423 1031
3 15 2021 1540 41.2 4 <1 222 2 0 329 7 198 <0.01 7.57 764 270 13 267 1136
3 31 2023 1045 31.9 4 <1 205 4 0 298 <3 173 <0.01 7.86 688 244 13 246 799
3 26 2024 1030 46 3 <1 220 4 0 324 9 120 0.01 8.24 680 265 11 28.6 1307
B038  City of Gonzales 6737201 124CRRZ 12 20 1944 43 29 1380 1.2 1820 24.17
9 25 1945 8.5 3.2 1108.7 18 1728 55 660 8.30 2672 1445.99 34 8226
7 24 1974 30 4.4 0.7 770 0 1464.42 <4 341 1.2 7.90 1867 1200 13 89.98 3484
6 26 1975 30 4.2 0.25 770 0 1452.21 <4 335 <04 8.10 1855 1190 11 98.74 3510
7 5 1976 24 4.4 2.7 760 0 1452.21 <4 334 <04 8.20 1848 1190 22 70.34 3380




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
8 11 1977 28 4 0.25 767 0 1461.97 <4 333 <04 8.30 1857 1198 11_100.56 3380

2 25 1986 42 3.6 1 780 7 15.6 1437.57 9.1 359 <0.04 8.40 1910 1204 13 99.62 3536

3 17 1993 920 44 3.5 0.8 824 12 24 1476.62 18 374 <0.04 8.06 1988 1214 12 _103.37 3140

6 30 1998 1015 42 285 0.88 824 7.66 0 1520.55 <15 402 <0.22 7.87 2016 1246 11_109.42 3200

4 15 1999 1545 41 3.44 0.78 827 7.44 0 1453.43 15 406 <0.22 7.60 2004 1191 12 _104.76 3320

5 10 2000 1100 42 3.58 0.86 735 8.28 0 1488.82 <15 386 <0.09 7.82 1896 1220 13 90.54 2900

5 24 2001 1050 42  3.75 0.89 785 8.57 0 1464.42 <1 402 <0.09 7.79 1948 1200 13 94.64 3270

6 24 2002 1030 43 3.1 0.8 745 7.9 0 1440.01 <1 392 <0.09 7.73 1888 1180 119749 3260

5 5 2003 1420 43 3.2 0.79 747 7.01 0 1415.6 <1 358 <0.09 7.73 1841 1160 11 97.0 3140

7 22 2004 1520 33 3.99 0.88 786 7.38 0 1464.41 <1 363 0.14 7.51 1914 1200 14 928 3190

6 30 2005 1020 33 3.56 0.85 802 7.44 10.36 1431.12 <1 338 <0.09 7.50 1899 1190 13 99.2 3190

10 3 2006 930 42 3.7 0.9 745 8.7 48 1354.58 3 362 <0.44 1866 1190 14 901 3220

3 18 2009 1224 41.2 <1 1 795 13 17 1454 4 576 0.08 7.90 2865 1220 7 1534 2940

8 16 2010 1443 425 4 1 820 12 32 1431 <1 413 0.10 8.40 2719 1227 15 934 3040

4 19 2011 735 39.7 4 1 793 12 22 1478 <1 436 012 7.91 2753 1249 17 84.0 2850

3 5 2012 1310 42.1 4 <1 844 11 0 1460 <1 536 0.05 7.80 2861 1197 13 100.6 3030

3 26 2013 1640 421 3 1 772 12 22 1564 6 452 0.02 8.07 2837 1319 14 90.5 2980

4 10 2017 5 <1 799 8 4 1477 5 434 005 792 2738 1217 15 88.2 3360

4 6 2018 1605 27.5 3 <1 799 9 8 1492 <1 383 <0.01 8.26 2699 1235 13 96.9 3390

4 10 2019 1045 23.1 3 <1 823 9 2 1595 <3 347 <0.01 7.63 2787 1311 13 100.7 3480

4 14 2020 1400 22.8 4 1 920 8 7 1597 <3 430 014 7.91 2977 1321 15 1018 4420

4 13 2021 1315 25 4 <1 856 8 6 1466 <3 479 0.03 7.62 2829 1212 15 971 3820

4 18 2022 1125 25.7 5 2 1769 9 35 0 <3 2392 <0.01 7.78 4226 58 22 163.9 5290

4 2 2024 1140 343 3 <1 861 12 0 1478 <1 370 0.01 822 2731 1211 13 105.0 4410

6737201RS 15 2022 1110 38.8 21 281 5 0 291 <3 305 <0.01 8.11 912 238 68 148 1131
28 2023 930 40.1 3 <1 848 12 14 1493 <3 411 0.01 8.48 2790 1247 12 106.0 2550

67372018 4 6 2018 1605 275 3.83 0.633 795 9.67 0 2999 <4 388 2030 2999 3260
4 10 2019 1045 231  4.57 0.931 748 11.1 0 1020 <1 378 1880 1020 3320

4 14 2020 1400 228 4.55 1.11 743 12.3 0 1160 <10.0 547 2160 1160 3590

6737201RS 6 15 2022 1110 38.8 3.65 0.913 808 8.52 0 1160 <1 422 2060 1160 3390
4 24 2003 1430 52  1.77 <0.2 116 0.95 13.56 240.9 4.2 17.1 <0.09 8.93 306 220 5 22.05 486

D091 Cal-Maine Klesel 6723801 124CRRZ 7 22 2004 1020 51 1.89 <0.2 111 0.48 14.04 24236 4.78 17.3 <0.09 8.97 300 222 6 20.51 480
6 29 2005 1245 51 1.67 <0.2 114 0.92 13.44 242.36 5.45 17.6<0.09 8.97 317 221 5 222 480

10 2 2006 1430 52 1.7 <0.5 110 0.9 7.2 251.39 10 6 <0.44 285 218 6 19.06 490

3 31 2009 1225 49.1 2 <1 110 6 10 253 16 27 <0.01_7.60 426 224 10 15.1 439

8 17 2010 848 48.8 2 <1 115 2 5 276 11 28 <0.01 8.19 440 235 9 17 451

4 19 2011 1205 454 2 <1 118 2 5 287 11 23 <0.01 449 244 8 176 443

3 5 2012 1630 48.1 2 <1 114 2 0 280 12 33 <0.01 8.19 444 229 9 163 447

4 2 2013 1025 48.0 2 <1 119 1 2 293 11 29 <0.01 8.00 458 244 9 174 446

4 2 2014 750 46.6 <1 <1 114 1 0 294 11 17 _<0.01 8.45 440 241 7 231 408

4 15 2015 1020 46.8 2 <1.0 125 1 3 283 13 16 <0.01 8.03 444 237 10 17 438

3 16 2016 1140 355 2 1 122 1 2 285 12 11 <0.01 8.45 437 237 9 175 627

3 13 2017 1450 42.6 2 1 119 1 3 280 11 18 0.18 8.09 435 234 10 16.8 529

6723801 4 3 2018 1055 41.8 2 <1 123 1 0 281 11 10 0.12 7.82 429 230 9 183 494
4 8 2019 1050 42.2 2 <1 124 <1 0 301 12 19 0.02 8.22 460 247 9 184 533

4 6 2020 1330 424 2 <1 123 1 2 301 15 8 <0.01 8.38 454 250 10 16.7 560

3 29 2021 1200 40.2 2 <1 116 <1 1 277 11 9 <0.01 7.90 419 229 9 16.8 555

4 26 2022 1045 414 3 <1 125 1 6 280 17 23 0.01 8.33 455 238 11 16.2 432

4 3 2023 1510 50.1 2 <1 118 3 5 298 9 29 0.06 8.52 464 253 8 18 446

3 26 2024 1420 44.2 <1 <1 116 2 5 276 16 18  0.01 842 436 234 7 234 730

67238018 3 16 2016 1140 35,5 1.636 0.15 112.93 0.992 0 238 1.1 17.9 8.45 302 238 451
3 13 2017 1450 426 1.86 0.199 110 1.16 11 196 10.2 17.3 234 206 482

4 3 2018 1055 418 1.85 0.0442 117 1.1 30 190 4.3 17.4 300 220 488




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
4 8 2019 1050 422 2.18 0.199 106 1.35 27.3 160 5.62 171 4.50 256 188 491
67279038 4 25 2011 1030 242 50.7 4.74 17.5 10.4 0 144  43.6 26.1 <0.02 7.10 237 146 0.63 380
B140  Gonzales Warm Springs 6728204 124CRRZ 10 18 1956 8 2 214 0 225.76 7 199 <04 7.20 541 185 28 17.53
8 1 1957 9.2 2 206 0 228.07 12 197 0.2 7.30 564 186.89 31 16.18 1010
10 31 1967 10 3 203 0 245.29 7 193 <04 8.10 537 201 37 14.46 1056
8 13 1968 9 3 199 0 241.63 5 195 4 8.00 534 198 34 14.67 1050
7 7 1969 10 10 189 0 242.85 8 192 <04 7.90 529 199 66 10.11 1080
7 15 1970 10 4 193 0 240.41 5 192 <04 8.00 523 197 41 13.05 1036
7 16 1971 10 4 196 0 236.75 5 196 <04 8.00 528 194 41  13.25 1029
7 18 1972 11 5 197 0 240.41 6 198 <04 8.00 535 197 48 12.37 1040
7 18 1973 10 6 197 0 242.85 5 202 <04 8.00 540 199 49 12.16 1080
8 10 1977 27 12 2.6 201 4.8 245.29 8 188 <04 8.60 559 209 40 13.45 1080
3 17 1993 1045 25 12 2.9 176 6.1 0 247.73 5 181 <0.04 7.93 523 203 42 11.83 1035
7 28 1998 945 27 126 3.16 213 4.76 0 230.65 5.44 236 <0.22 7.45 608 189 44 13.90 1112
4 15 1999 1430 24 129 3.1 205 4.49 0 218.44 9.2 247 <0.22 7.05 610 179 45 13.30 1112
6 14 2000 1435 27 134 3.28 213 4.76 0 224.54 7.39 242 <0.09 7.45 615 184 47 13.53 1120
5 24 2001 1350 26 135 3.33 199 4.62 0 263.59 <1 216 <0.09 7.84 587 216 47 12.58 1090
6 25 2002 1530 27 119 3.03 204 4.67 0 255.05 5 218 0.11 7.45 593 209 42 13.67 1112
5 7 2003 1620 26 123 3.14 210 4.43 0 24773 494 218 <0.09 7.45 595 203 44 13.83 1090
7 29 2004 825 26 13.8 34 205 4.17 0 258.71 1.41 225 0.14 7.91 601 212 49 12.81 1050
6 30 2005 925 26 14.2 3.43 214 4.56 0 256.27 3 227 <0.09 7.90 616 210 50 13.22 1060
3 31 2009 940 249 18 5 213 10 0 256 12 340 <0.01 7.29 855 210 66 11.40 1134
8 17 2010 1453 26.5 17 4 233 7 0 265 9 261 0.05 7.54 797 217 59 13.20 1103
4 26 2011 740 25.9 17 4 230 8 0 278 11 270 <0.01 7.22 818 228 59 13.00 1153
3 29 2012 1620 25.5 19 5 245 7 0 258 14 344 <0.01 7.93 892 211 67 13.00 1222
4 3 2013 1150 25.3 19 5 237 7 0 102 10 331 <0.01 7.59 712 84 67 12.60 1171
6728204 3 31 2014 1330 27 17 4 241 6 0 296 8 234 <0.01 7.35 806 243 59 13.60 1084
4 30 2015 945 26 20 5 263 7 0 285 9 281 <0.01 7.54 870 234 68 13.90 1062
3 28 2016 1510 25.8 20 5 255 6 0 285 9 197 <0.01 7.58 778 234 69 13.30 1360
3 14 2017 1325 275 20 5 257 6 0 277 9 234 0.2 7.28 809 227 68 13.50 1375
4 3 2018 1415 25.9 22 7 265 6 0 286 28 291 0.18 7.57 907 235 86 12.40 1384
4 8 2019 1340 25.8 21 5 262 6 0 301 10 250 025 7.27 855 247 73 13.40 1461
4 14 2020 1100 23.2 21 5 275 6 0 301 11 261 0.06 7.19 881 247 75 13.80 1512
4 19 2021 1315 253 22 5 263 6 0 279 11 363 0.03 7.23 950 229 76 13.10 1529
4 19 2022 925 254 59 31 650 8 2 279 760 562 0.01 7.68 2354 233 276 17.00 2340
3 28 2023 1050 27.3 21 5 261 9 0 286 3 304 0.02 7.91 890 235 72 13.30 1110
4 2 2024 1030 254 23 5 270 8 0 268 8 262 0.01 7.80 845 220 81 13.10 1834
6728204S 4 3 2013 1150 25.3 19.82 4.754 236 8.155 0 224 6.04 268 664 224
4 3 2018 1415 259 18.2 4.12 250 6.55 220 <4.0 282 735 220 1358
4 8 2019 1340 25.8 20 4.86 242 8.24 0 186 5.15 293 700 186 1360
4 14 2020 1100 23.2 20 4.88 224 8.47 0 217 434 317 684 217 1320
3 20 2024 1255 8.1 216 5.25 289 8.9 0 227  4.07 325 1030 227 1400
6728204RS 6 15 2022 1040 27 216 5.07 260 6.32 0 219 5.38 311 784 219 1400
3 28 2023 1050 26 20.2 4.71 227 6.51 0 211 3.44 295 4.50 211 1350
B099  Donald Brzozowski 6729805 124CRRZ 3 18 2009 1518 29.2 <1 <1 177 3 6 260 6 175 017 8.21 629 222 7 358 736
8 16 2010 1523 36.4 3 <1 182 3 9 252 5 145 0.01 8.07 601 222 12 224 766
4 26 2011 1415 36.5 4 1 171 4 0 269 6 133 <0.01 7.90 587 220 13 21 750
3 6 2012 705 36.8 4 <1 182 3 0 267 6 155 0.02 8.07 617 219 13 216 758
4 1 2013 820 36.6 3 <1 174 2 0 256 3 170 <0.01 _7.91 609 210 10 234 755
4 1 2014 750 36.4 3 <1 171 2 0 282 5 116 <0.01 8.48 580 231 12 218 663
4 15 2015 1100 35.9 1 <1 157 4 2 270 4 113 <0.01 8.06 552 225 7 254 715
3 1 2016 1245 26.7 3 1 158 1 0 276 1 104 <0.01 8.59 544 226 11 20.2 750




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
2 27 2017 1355 27.6 2 <1 167 2 0 277 <1 85 0.22 7.23 535 227 10 229 747

3 6 2018 1640 26.9 2 <1 160 2 3 291 <1 76 0.01 8.24 536 243 9 228 710

3 27 2019 1050 22.9 3 <1 170 2 0 309 11 78 <0.01 7.81 573 253 11 22.3 745

3 3 2020 1120 25.2 2 <1 157 2 0 309 10 62 <0.01 7.75 546 258 8 241 769

3 9 2021 1120 27.8 2 <1 157 1 2 283 4 97 0.06 8.53 547 235 9 232 740

4 8 2022 1155 30.1 <1 <1 152 <1 4 282 7 97 0.06 7.97 544 237 7 306 575

3 29 2023 1015 26.5 2 <1 145 4 5 276 4 84 0.02 8.51 520 234 9 2141 559

3 11 2024 1345 27.2 <1 <1 138 3 4 279 <1 62 0.01 8.36 490 236 7 28 822

C070  Kelly Allen 6730106 124CRRZ 3 31 2009 1533 26.8 12 3 82 9 0 146 21 32 012 7.32 305 120 43 54 319
8 16 2010 1603 27.6 18 4 53 5 0 154 36 27 0.08 7.69 297 126 63 2.9 329

4 26 2011 1320 28.7 103 2.37 51.1 3.66 6 119.59 247 15.8 <0.02 8.77 183 114 36 3.73 309

3 6 2012 805 28.6 16 4 56 5 0 158 30 29 0.03 8.01 298 130 53 34 324

4 1 2013 1050 26.8 20 5 50 5 0 169 39 27 <0.01_7.60 315 139 69 2.6 340

4 1 2014 850 28.3 18 4 53 5 0 174 33 16 <0.01 8.18 302 142 60 3 307

4 15 2015 940 28 17 3 50 6 0 164 36 15 <0.01 7.65 292 135 56 2.9 326

3 1 2016 1440 25.7 17 4 51 4 0 165 31 16 <0.01 8.06 288 135 57 2.9 371

2 28 2017 1425 25.6 18 4 57 5 0 161 34 18 021 7.68 298 132 62 3.2 398

3 6 2018 1600 23.3 15 3 4 4 0 157 23 9 <0.01 7.53 266 129 50 3.3 350

3 13 2019 1425 23.6 19 4 60 5 0 175 45 19 <0.01 7.77 326 143 65 3.3 401

3 3 2020 1120 24.7 18 4 65 5 0 175 37 8 0.02 7.46 312 143 62 3.6 425

3 9 2021 1310 25 17 4 55 4 0 162 31 9 0.03 7.02 282 133 57 3.2 388

4 7 2022 1255 23.1 14 2 56 3 0 160 31 22 0.06_6.80 288 131 43 3.7 302

3 29 2023 1100 23.9 18 3 57 6 0 156 35 36 <0.01 7.22 312 128 59 3.3 288

3 26 2024 1210 25.8 17 3 56 5 0 153 42 16 075 7.14 294 126 57 3.2 488

F192 Robert Pattillo 6751303 124CRRZ 4 7 2009 1123 464 3 1 441 7 9 945 <1 171 0.24 7.67 1579 790 12 553 1643
8 16 2010 1008 46.6 3 1 452 6 27 914 <1 161 0.05 8.35 1566 794 14 52.0 1749

4 18 2011 935 459 3.41 1.05 421 4.01 9.6 932.34 <5 141 <0.02 7.76 1063 770 13 5141 1640

3 5 2012 730 445 4 1 464 6 0 930 <1 171 0.06 7.75 1578 762 10 534 1661

3 26 2013 1025 45.9 2 1 416 7 9 985 <0 182 0.02 7.97 1603 822 11 53.4 1628

3 24 2014 1415 448 4 <1 446 5 0 1030 3 118 <0.01 7.96 1608 844 13 533 1608

4 9 2015 820 433 4 1 468 6 0 956 <1 133  0.18 7.63 1569 784 14 54 1607

3 21 2016 1250 38 4 1 429 4 5 971 1 110 0.01 7.29 1536 804 13 5341 2000

3 21 2017 1315 40.7 4 1 417 5 4 942 <1 159 <0.01 7.98 1533 778 14 485 1864

3 23 2018 1410 41.7 4 1 453 5 3 953 6 138 0.32 7.87 1564 786 15 50.8 2010

4 1 2019 1340 314 5 <1 435 10 0 1003 4 124  0.02 7.30 1582 823 16 46.6 1845

3 31 2020 1250 40.7 4 1 445 5 3 1032 4 131 <0.01 7.56 1627 850 16 477 1930

4 6 2021 1340 43.2 3 1 438 4 0 958 <3 172 <0.01 7.53 1580 785 13 533 2050

4 27 2022 1110 45.9 2 <1 354 3 15 0 6 284 0.06 7.97 666 25 10 48 1495

3 12 2024 1310 - 4 <1 459 7 2 911 13 109 0.01 8.29 1507 750 15 514 2160

P003  Laurel Ince 6730603 124CRRZ 4 8 2009 830 37.9 2 <1 175 1 19 432 <1 51 0.04 8.06 683 387 9 261 665
8 17 2010 803 33.0 2 <1 174 2 11 413 <1 46 0.02 8.22 650 357 10 242 665

4 19 2011 1020 46.8 2 <1 175 3 8 426 7 39 <0.01 8.06 661 363 9 256 656

6730603R 6 2 2012 1330 471 2 <1 161 3 0 425 8 48 0.03 7.99 648 349 9 236 642
4 1 2013 1005 47.7 2 <1 165 3 0 441 7 47 <0.01 _7.90 667 362 9 237 676

4 1 2014 1015 483 1 <1 175 2 2 442 8 25 <0.01 8.33 656 365 8 273 603

4 15 2015 840 48.1 2 <1.0 181 2 3 420 7 25 0.06 7.92 640 349 9 267 629

3 18 2016 1415 30.5 2 1 176 1 4 427 3 27 0.01 842 641 357 9 26.1 743

3 28 2017 1620 45.1 4 <1 176 2 3 411 7 26 0.1 8.06 630 341 14 2041 726

3 14 2018 1420 44.2 3 <1 174 2 3 409 8 21 0.01 8.11 620 340 11 22.6 667

3 12 2019 1350 26.1 3 <1 187 2 3 442 6 34 <0.01 8.28 677 367 10 252 727

3 24 2020 1120 45.8 <1 <1 160 6 3 444 8 19 0.07 7.94 641 368 7 323 731

3 15 2021 1425 45.9 2 <1 173 1 0 407 9 15 0.02 7.61 610 334 9 255 794

4 11 2022 1355 46.2 <1 <1 171 <1 7 413 9 35 0.06 7.71 639 350 7 345 566




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
3 31 2023 1130 36.2 2 <1 157 3 3 401 5 27 <0.01 8.36 600 334 8 237 565
3 26 2024 1115 46.8 <1 <1 173 3 1 401 12 22 0.01 8.29 614 330 7 349 924
6730603S 4 19 2011 1020 46.8 1.8 0.21 163 1.57 10.8 395.39 3 29.9 <0.02 8.34 429 338 5 30.64 744
(original sample) 3 5 2012 1450 484 2 <1 180 3 3 420 8 61 0.06 8.10 677 349 9 26 66
6730603S 4 1 2014 1015 47.48 325 6.95 28.5 ipment Failure 325
B184  Wells Ranch (Jr's Well) 6734601 124CRRZ 4 23 2009 1323 23.6 12 3 10 5 0 26 14 21 0.06 5.23 91 21 42 0.7 126
8 17 2010 1648 243 10 3 12 6 0 40 17 25 0.04 574 112 33 34 0.9 132
3 7 2012 1235 23.6 10 2 12 7 0 44 17 26 <0.01 5.83 118 36 36 0.8 134
4 3 2013 1335 217 7 2 15 [§ 0 35 16 34 <0.01 6.31 116 29 28 1.3 128
3 26 2014 1025 23.3 7 2 11 6 0 34 16 17 _<0.01 _5.71 93 27 28 0.9 112
4 27 2015 1415 245 7 2 15 7 0 34 16 15 <0.01 5.24 96 28 27 1.3 110
3 28 2016 1615 25 8 2 12 7 0 38 15 12 <0.01 5.79 95 31 29 1 143
3 14 2017 1435 20.3 7 2 18 6 0 35 16 23 0.2 5.31 108 29 26 1.5 167
3 16 2018 1245 24.7 8 3 13 6 0 36 20 11 0.08 5.86 97 30 30 1 158
3 25 2019 1250 23.5 7 3 17 6 0 44 19 21 <0.01 5.81 117 36 28 14 155
3 6 2020 1125 225 6 2 16 7 0 32 14 6 <0.01 5.29 83 26 25 1.4 136
3 30 2021 1125 23.6 6 2 11 6 0 30 15 9 <0.01 5.26 80 24 25 1.0 149
4 19 2022 1010 22 5 2 15 7 0 22 12 32 <0.01 5.07 95 18 20 1.4 111
4 11 2023 1140 23 6 2 15 6 0 20 13 15 <0.01 5.89 76 16 23 1.3 114
4 11 2024 1140 241 6 2 16 6 0 21 13 15 0.01 5.54 80 17 24 1.4 256
F254  Jim Benedict 6721607 124CRRZ 4 27 2009 1140 245 19 6 15 7 0 36 43 27 0.12 554 153 29 73 0.8 188
F254 8 19 2010 1117 25.9 16 4 14 8 0 42 35 30 <0.01 5.95 149 34 58 0.8 184
4 27 2011 1050 25.9 16 4 13 7 0 55 36 26 <0.01 5.97 157 45 57 0.7 183
3 6 2012 1510 26.3 19 5 13 9 0 39 41 25 <0.01 6.24 150 32 66 0.7 205
4 1 2013 1525 25.8 18 5 17 8 0 45 44 35 <0.01 6.29 172 37 65 0.9 203
4 1 2014 1430 254 16 4 12 8 0 45 35 21 <0.01 6.21 141 37 55 0.7 175
4 15 2015 1045 25.6 16 4 13 9 0 47 34 19 0.07 5.60 143 39 57 0.7 191
2 22 2016 1045 235 16 4 22 8 0 51 39 25 <0.01 5.78 165 42 54 1.3 242
2 24 2017 1630 224 15 4 11 8 0 46 30 22 0.23 6.37 136 38 52 0.7 215
2 27 2018 900 20.6 16 4 14 8 0 53 28 15 0.53 6.10 140 44 52 0.8 205
3 8 2019 1005 241 15 4 13 8 0 44 34 20 <0.01 6.16 138 36 53 0.8 200
2 24 2020 920 227 16 4 15 9 0 42 34 12 <0.01 5.60 132 35 56 0.9 230
3 8 2021 930 23.3 15 4 12 8 0 37 32 11 <0.01 5.51 1210 31 53 0.7 217
3 30 2022 1040 237 15 3 14 7 0 34 33 28 0.03 5.83 133 28 50 0.8 166
3 20 2023 1015 217 16 3 17 8 0 31 35 21 <0.01 6.06 132 25 55 1 172
3 6 2024 10:15 24.0 14 3 13 8 0 33 34 24 0.01 5.92 129 27 50 0.8 217
F221 Novella Heffington 6727606 124CRRZ 4 25 2011 1415 236 204 5.01 13.3 4.67 0 72 20.9 154 <0.02 6.58 138 56 72 0.68 218
3 29 2012 1035 23.3 22 6 16 5 0 74 30 32 <0.01 6.75 184 60 78 0.8 247
4 3 2013 1430 234 20 5 15 5 0 83 24 24 <0.01_6.71 177 68 71 0.8 200
3 31 2014 1235 245 19 5 12 5 0 83 23 15 <0.01 6.43 162 68 69 0.6 180
4 29 2015 1330 24.1 21 5 18 6 0 83 24 14 <0.01 6.24 171 68 74 0.9 179
2 29 2016 1140 23.3 18 5 17 5 0 86 23 16 <0.01 6.99 171 71 65 0.9 240
3 20 2017 1430 241 18 5 15 5 0 79 21 20 <0.01 6.08 163 65 64 0.8 229
3 16 2018 1154 234 19 4 15 5 0 80 21 4 0.02 7.20 148 66 65 0.8 219
3 20 2019 1215 22.8 19 5 21 5 0 96 25 17 0.03 6.40 190 79 69 1.1 236
3 6 2020 1015 20.5 29 5 14 5 0 82 20 2 <0.01 5.79 158 67 93 0.6 216
3 17 2021 1415 23.3 19 5 15 5 0 74 22 7 <0.01 5.84 148 61 68 0.8 233
4 18 2022 1510 23.9 22 6 19 5 0 74 20 41 <0.01 6.1 187 61 77 0.9 188
4 3 2023 1025 234 19 4 14 5 0 70 20 16 <0.01 6.20 148 58 64 0.8 171
4 11 2024 1100 24.9 19 4 25 6 0 69 22 13 0.01 5.97 158 57 64 1.4 286
G064  A.D. White 6713206 124CRRZ 4 27 2011 1410 228 1.84 0.56 8.78 6.38 0 24.4 20 12.7 <0.02 4.74 115 4 7 145 119




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
3 19 2012 1135 225 3 1 14 6 0 11 19 19 <0.01 4.92 73 9 11 1.8 112
4 2 2014 1220 23.9 2 <1 9 7 0 18 17 12 <0.01 5.96 66 15 10 1.2 83
4 15 2015 1155 23.8 2 <1 11 8 0 9 16 11 0.02 4.61 58 8 8 1.7 91
2 22 2016 1445 20.6 3 1 11 4 0 13 21 13 0.01 5.14 70 11 13 1.3 112
2 24 2017 1500 22.3 6 2 13 8 0 22 17 21 018 6.25 89 18 21 1.3 144
2 27 2018 1505 20.1 4 1 11 7 0 23 14 8 054 5.53 68 19 14 1.3 111
3 8 2019 1430 20.9 3 <1 9 7 0 22 17 15 <0.01 5.19 75 18 12 1.2 110
2 24 2020 1405 20.2 3 <1 10 7 0 10 22 6 <0.01 4.41 60 8 11 1.3 130
3 8 2021 1415 204 2 <1 11 7 0 11 18 6 <0.01 4.70 56 9 9 1.6 111
3 30 2022 1430 222 3 <1 12 6 0 0 19 19 0.03 4.72 59 0 11 1.6 114
3 20 2023 1430 16.7 3 <1 13 7 0 13 18 10 <0.01 5.76 65 10 11 1.7 103
3 6 2024 1505 22.8 6 2 15 7 0 10 24 19 0.01 544 83 8 24 1.4 163
G183  Terry Eska 6720806 124CRRZ 4 29 2015 940 21.8 10 5 46 13 0 4 51 66 <0.01 3.35 196 3 47 2.9 378
2 29 2016 1555 22.9 9 4 35 12 0 4 39 73 <0.01 3.61 176 3 39 24 405
2 27 2017 1110 234 10 5 43 13 0 7 51 71 022 3.78 201 6 45 2.8 405
3 5 2018 1455 22.8 9 4 40 12 0 10 50 64 <0.01 4.83 189 8 41 2.7 383
original sample 3 19 2019 1105 21.6 2 <1 317 2 0 735 3 112 0.05 8.07 1178 607 10 4341 1194
6720806R 5 15 2019 1315 25 8 5 35 12 0 4 51 61 0.07 4.08 176 3 39 24 440
3 2 2020 1130 22.2 8 4 40 13 0 4 52 69 <0.01 3.57 190 3 39 2.8 429
4 19 2022 1625 221 9 4 37 12 0 0 41 72 0.02 3.59 176 0 38 2.6 294
4 11 2023 1020 23.2 8 3 34 11 0 0 44 59 0.02 3.83 160 0 35 25 285
4 8 2024 930 228 9 4 34 11 0 0 53 52 0.01 3.27 162 0 37 24 506
HO33  Seitz 6721707 124CRRZ 2 24 2017 1115 23.6 22 3 30 8 0 73 6 59 0.28 6.63 203 60 70 1.6 315
2 27 2018 1150 23.3 49 8 27 9 0 105 63 48 0.52 6.51 310 86 156 1 422
3 8 2019 1150 225 52 9 26 9 0 128 61 40 <0.01 6.76 325 105 16 0.9 446
2 24 2020 1045 215 21 4 29 8 0 80 7 35 0.01 6.18 184 66 69 1.5 329
3 8 2021 1100 235 23 7 28 9 0 82 36 46 0.04 6.25 230 67 85 1.3 395
3 30 2022 1130 23.3 47 7 24 8 0 81 79 60 0.03 6.50 306 67 146 0.9 362
3 20 2023 1130 225 51 7 27 9 0 86 72 52 <0.01 6.65 304 71 155 0.9 364
3 6 2024 1100 245 19 3 23 7 0 67 <1 42 0.01 6.30 163 55 60 1.3 281
B146  Shaw Shawn 6728507 124CRRZ 3 20 2019 1305 20.9 15 8 250 6 3 626 26 51 059 7.74 986 518 68 13.2 1073
4 19 2021 1430 21.7 29 13 171 7 0 402 58 100 0.05 7.14 781 329 126 6.6 1052
4 18 2022 1610 249 36 20 88 7 0 224 76 108  0.22 6.76 559 183 174 2.9 631
4 3 2023 1135 247 41 17 83 8 0 217 79 95 0.39 6.82 541 178 172 27 610
4 15 2024 1415 26.6 42 19 90 8 0 212 90 76 0.01 7.10 536 174 182 2.9 965
G129  Robert Frye 6720802 124WLCX 3 18 2009 1615 223 93 24 55 12 0 77 233 152 042 5.99 646 63 330 1.3 773
(formerly W.O. Grantham &
Susan Griffith) 8 17 2010 1237 235 92 25 47 10 0 110 213 106 0.32 6.01 605 90 334 1.1 791
4 26 2011 835 23.7 70 21 45 9 0 106 183 71 034 5.77 505 87 258 1.2 672
Russell Nelson 3 6 2012 1415 235 99 29 54 12 0 107 257 140  0.01 6.07 697 88 367 1.2 872
4 2 2014 1535 23.9 91 27 50 10 0 101 242 111 <0.01 6.94 631 82 336 1.2 804
4 15 2015 1645 24 90 26 56 11 0 104 243 99 0.22 5.90 630 85 333 1.3 850
is now Francisco & Terry
Davila 2 23 2016 1420 22.9 96 27 55 10 0 102 243 114  0.01 6.02 648 84 349 1.3 954
2 24 2017 1150 24.3 94 21 56 11 0 103 168 99 0.21 6.21 551 84 321 1.3 986
2 27 2018 1225 23.1 82 23 55 9 0 74 199 83 1.05 5.92 528 61 300 1.4 784
3 8 2019 1130 23.1 41 16 52 7 0 52 140 59 299 567 370 43 167 1.7 583
2 24 2020 1130 20.5 32 13 40 7 0 38 145 27 243 555 306 31 134 1.5 496
3 8 2021 1140 217 26 13 35 6 0 45 118 38 3.76 5.63 285 37 119 1.4 532
3 30 2022 1225 22 103 26 44 9 0 97 218 130 0.15 6.25 628 80 365 1 692
3 20 2023 1200 20.8 54 16 37 8 0 26 161 58 1.76 5.96 363 22 201 1.1 492
3 6 2024 1155 23.2 6 2 15 7 0 10 24 19 0.01 544 83 8 24 1.4 163




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °c (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm

6720802RS 4 18 2024 1205 21.8 110 30 54 10 0 79 268 96  0.01 6.26 648 65 399 1.2 1210

1042 Glenna Wallace 6705802 124WLCX 2 24 2017 1410 23.8 128 44 141 8 0 367 130 253 0.19 7.31 1071 301 500 2.7 1788
2 27 2018 1420 234 156 50 161 10 0 369 150 333 051 7.20 1228 302 593 2.9 1685

4 3 2019 1020 224 153 50 174 10 0 401 157 288 <0.01 6.48 1233 329 587 3.1 1916

2 24 2020 1330 20.8 156 50 157 10 0 393 151 275 <0.01 _6.54 1194 322 598 2.8 2040

3 8 2021 1315 23 110 44 146 9 0 357 136 323  0.04 6.51 1125 293 454 3 1784

3 30 2022 1355 225 164 44 138 9 2 351 151 400 0.02 6.55 1259 290 592 2.5 1262

3 20 2023 1350 19.9 158 44 151 11 0 354 159 282 <0.01 7.75 1159 290 576 2.7 1384

3 6 2024 1335 23.9 124 41 147 11 0 342 148 234 0.01 7.32 1047 280 479 2.9 2440

1150 Karen Bell 6719904 124WLCX 2 27 2017 1030 22.9 3 2 497 3 9 796 149 173 065 8.31 1634 667 14 572 2160
3 5 2018 1420 24 5 3 496 3 8 793 163 197 0.5 8.23 1669 663 23 45 2140

3 20 2019 1140 22 4 2 504 3 10 851 153 148 0.88 8.15 1678 714 20 491 2000

3 2 2020 1030 234 4 2 507 3 9 867 188 171 091 791 1753 725 18 519 4410

3 17 2021 1330 235 4 2 506 2 0 804 158 242 074 7.92 1721 659 16 557 2240

4 18 2022 1415 245 <1 <1 511 1 21 0 163 382 0.9 7.92 1083 34 7 103.2 1715

4 3 2023 945 244 3 1 500 4 14 807 143 207 0.39 8.60 1682 685 13 597 1637

4 11 2024 1015 25 6 2 502 5 1.71 800 156 156 0.52 8.39 1642 677 1 454 3160

6719904RS 6 20 2022 1445 26 3 <1 428 2 0 297 150 287 057 7.71 1170 244 11 56.2 582

H302  Norman Roecker 6727707 124WLCX 4 9 2014 1540 254 18 6 265 6 0 391 205 99 <0.01 7.94 990 320 69 13.9 1004
4 29 2015 1420 24.7 18 6 280 6 0 374 208 86 0.11 7.82 979 307 70 14.5 1062

3 28 2016 1250 25.7 19 6 269 6 0 379 197 125 0.01 8.10 1001 311 71 13.9 1284

3 7 2017 1435 23.8 16 5 252 5 0 372 173 97 035 791 922 305 63 13.7 1304

3 16 2018 1520 26.5 16 5 255 5 0 378 171 74 0.1 8.26 907 310 63 13.9 1213

3 25 2019 1150 24.7 17 6 260 5 0 395 182 91 <0.01 7.35 957 324 4 13.8 1197

3 6 2020 1050 23.1 17 5 243 6 0 401 180 86 0.32 7.22 939 329 64 13.2 1309

3 30 2021 1015 242 17 6 254 5 0 376 180 104 0.03 7.20 943 308 65 13.6 1334

4 11 2023 1105 235 17 5 264 7 0 372 191 99 0.19 8.13 957 305 64 14.3 1023

4 2 2024 1050 25.1 17 6 259 7 0 373 190 86 0.01 8.14 939 306 67 13.8 2240

M113  Len Forester 6712903 124WLCX 3 8 2019 1310 234 92 22 60 4 0 251 75 90 <0.01 6.55 594 206 321 1.4 829
2 24 2020 1245 22.2 93 22 62 5 0 197 79 150 0.01 6.08 607 161 325 1.5 1004

3 8 2021 1220 23.3 73 21 55 4 0 182 73 154 <0.01 6.09 562 149 269 1.5 966

3 30 2022 1205 23.2 94 22 50 4 0 191 80 172 0.02 6.21 613 157 324 1.2 665

3 20 2023 1250 215 87 21 57 6 0 194 83 132 <0.01 6.76 581 159 304 1.4 696

3 6 2024 1245 23.0 <1 <1 185 2 0 181 79 123  0.79 6.68 573 149 7 374 1102

6712903RS 4 24 2024 1000 22.8 5 <1 204 3 0 186 88 123 0.01 6.79 609 152 16 224 1365

L113 Matthew Palmer 6713706 124WLCX 3 11 2019 1110 211 42 5 43 5 0 199 31 25 <0.01 7.20 350 163 127 1.7 416
3 31 2020 1000 20.5 33 5 55 5 0 205 32 23 0.03 6.57 358 168 102 24 506

3 8 2021 1500 22.3 28 5 53 5 0 188 28 18 <0.01 6.95 324 154 90 24 476

3 30 2022 1610 225 33 5 50 5 2 192 27 34 0.02 6.56 348 160 102 2.1 362

3 20 2023 1545 20.7 37 4 50 6 0 184 31 58 0.02 7.26 371 151 110 2.1 362

4 18 2024 1115 255 36 5 51 6 0 182 33 27 0.01 7.16 340 149 109 2.1 561

E207 Frances Chabysek 6714906 124QNCT 4 19 2011 1550 25.8 71 24 57 10 0 238 112 81 <0.01 7.20 592 195 276 1.5 717
was Robinson 3 19 2012 650 255 72 25 96 9 0 225 190 98 <0.01 7.29 715 184 284 25 958

4 2 2013 950 241 73 24 64 10 0 256 135 107 <0.01 7.50 669 210 280 1.7 762

4 2 2014 1000 24.3 77 26 80 9 0 243 208 64 0.07 7.40 707 199 300 2 775

4 22 2015 1455 241 71 24 84 9 0 238 174 61 0.07 7.32 662 165 278 2.2 778

3 16 2016 1350 21.2 73 26 86 9 0 236 48 0.01 7.06 684 193 288 2.2 870

3 6 2017 1415 22.6 65 23 75 8 0 227 174 60 023 7.71 634 186 258 2 949




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °c (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
3 6 2018 1035 21.2 74 26 85 8 0 228 189 52 <0.01 7.80 662 187 290 2.2 795
3 11 2019 1330 224 80 27 81 9 0 239 204 51 <0.01 7.32 691 196 312 2 885
3 12 2020 1230 22.3 90 30 95 11 0 257 170 74 0.03 6.35 727 211 347 2.2 944
3 29 2021 1055 22.6 58 23 59 9 0 242 111 60 <0.01 6.58 563 198 241 1.7 888
4 7 2022 955 22.2 73 26 56 7 0 241 115 88 0.06 642 607 198 290 1.4 647
4 11 2024 1030 20 73 24 58 9 0 235 108 57 0.01 7.41 565 192 282 1.5 986
B128  City of Waelder #5 6722506 124QNCT 7 21 1998 1430 30 374 15.5 114 5.92 0 212.34 153 61 <0.22 7.86 511 174 158  3.96 839
4 14 1999 1615 28 454 18.8 106 6.25 0 196.48 187 75 <0.22 7.58 555 161 192 3.34 851
5 31 2000 1330 28 529 22.8 94.5 6.95 0 219.66 162 71.5 <0.09 7.62 537 180 228  2.74 900
5 10 2001 1500 27 416 18.2 110 5.97 0 217.22 147 64.4 <0.09 7.71 512 178 180  3.58 863
6 21 2002 1630 28 393 17.5 103 6.1 0 213.56 147 66.5 <0.09 7.94 504 175 172 344 867
4 24 2003 1300 28 51.2 23.6 91.8 6.88 0 220.88 149 63.7 0.14 8.76 515 181 227  2.66 903
7 22 2004 1200 28 533 23.2 87 6.08 0 223.32 153 69 <0.09 8.08 521 183 231 25 886
6 29 2005 1115 28 429 18.1 108 5.93 0 216 147 64.7 <0.09 8.08 522 177 184  3.48 886
10 2 2006 1340 30 422 17.6 103 5.8 0 2221 165 57 <0.44 517 182 180  3.36 896
3 18 2009 1408 28.1 48 17 119 9 0 238 148 122 <0.01 7.35 701 195 191 3.7 808
8 17 2010 1007 28.3 49 20 108 8 0 223 162 90 0.04 7.41 660 183 204 3.3 800
4 19 2011 1445 30.7 50 20 115 11 0 133 169 57 0.05 6.55 556 109 208 3.5 870
3 19 2012 1555 29.8 49 19 107 7 0 234 159 77 <0.01 7.28 652 192 198 3.3 742
4 2 2013 815 28.2 44 18 109 7 0 240 148 85 <0.01 7.58 651 197 184 35 756
4 2 2014 920 28.3 47 18 108 7 0 245 157 69 0.69 745 652 200 192 34 722
4 15 2015 1105 29 38 15 120 7 0 234 145 54 0.16 7.32 613 192 157 4.2 729
3 24 2017 1120 26.2 43 18 114 6 0 235 144 64 021 7.64 624 192 178 3.7 873
4 3 2018 1150 27.9 48 20 115 7 0 233 154 62 0.12 7.53 639 191 201 3.5 870
4 8 2019 1145 27.8 49 20 114 7 0 245 154 63 <0.01 7.49 651 201 204 3.5 900
4 14 2020 1450 27 55 20 121 7 0 251 155 54 0.07 7.02 664 206 218 3.6 1050
4 14 2021 1545 28.3 54 24 109 8 0 218 207 74 0.05 6.82 692 178 232 3.1 1015
4 18 2022 1010 28 44 21 111 6 2 233 152 89 0.02 7.36 658 194 198 34 689
4 4 2023 1400 28 55 22 102 9 0 227 147 125  0.04 7.42 687 186 228 2.9 662
3 26 2024 1330 28.2 50 20 107 7 0 223 159 57 <0.01 6.89 624 183 207 3.2 1093
6722506S 124QNCT 4 3 2018 1150 279 39.8 17.8 114 717 176 142 68.1 502 176 844
4 8 2019 1145 27.8 447 17.2 98.4 8.33 0 155 144 70.3 494 155 858
4 14 2020 1450 27 437 18.1 94.6 8.32 0 174 157 73.9 472 174 821
4 14 2021 1545 27 438 18.3 97.6 9.85 0 176 163 65 518 176 839
4 18 2022 1010 28 407 17.3 98.7 6.1 0 171 143 68.1 522 171 838
4 4 2023 1509 214 516 20.8 96.7 7.29 0 168 157 66.9 558 168 898
3 14 2024 952 52 529 211 105 8.59 0 177 173 74.9 4.50 488 177 848
A063 John & Stacey Davis 6729301 124QNCT
6 16 1959 80 31 139 17 0 157 352 0 3.20 853 0 327 334 1520
7 21 1998 1550 27 68.8 34.7 67.2 7.14 0 229.43 167 80.2 <0.22 7.55 562 188 316 1.65 915
4 8 1999 1515 24 598 34.2 67.7 7.18 0 211.12 146 819 <0.22 7.71 518 173 291 1.73 878
5 31 2000 1215 24 708 354 67.2 7.28 0 216 151 76.1 <0.09 7.40 541 177 324 1.63 920
5 10 2001 1700 24  66.1 34.1 67.3 6.8 0 229.43 157 74.7 <0.09 7.34 542 188 307 1.68 921
6 21 2002 1730 25 623 33.1 65 7.03 0 233.09 160 77.7 <0.09 7.83 546 191 293 1.66 926
4 23 2003 1625 25 678 34.6 67.6 7 0 234.31 159 76.1 <0.09 7.71 556 192 313 1.67 925
7 29 2004 925 25 67 33.7 64.6 6.48 0 234.3 161 76.1 016 7.57 550 192 308 1.6 920
3 18 2009 1448 24.2 85 36 69 10 0 240 172 128 <0.01 7.27 739 196 358 1.6 844
8 17 2010 1047 26.6 77 36 64 8 0 243 171 95 0.03 7.23 696 199 343 1.5 841
3 6 2012 1250 24.2 76 36 63 9 0 243 166 90 0.01 7.28 684 199 339 1.5 814
4 1 2013 1220 241 78 36 63 9 0 258 182 102 <0.01 7.34 727 211 342 1.5 836
2 27 2020 1405 22 75 37 91 8 0 383 165 8 0.01 647 767 314 339 2.2 953
4 6 2021 1445 24.6 51 34 63 7 0 247 160 64 <0.01 6.81 626 203 265 1.7 975
4 8 2022 1110 22.7 73 39 61 6 0 250 143 97 0.06 7.29 668 205 341 1.4 742
3 11 2024 1420 21.8 72 32 35 8 0 242 163 75 0.01 6.88 658 199 311 1.6 1121




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °c (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm
F161 Jerry Buell 6742610 124QNCT
4 27 2009 953 23.8 68 27 103 9 0 255 156 99 0.14 6.99 717 209 284 2.7 868
8 18 2010 1123 24.2 72 29 96 10 0 287 145 115 <0.01 7.40 754 235 298 24 889
4 20 2011 840 241 66 28 95 10 0 309 136 84 <0.01 7.12 727 253 279 25 806
3 7 2012 1015  24.0 57 28 105 9 0 298 149 87 0.05 7.24 733 244 257 2.8 884
3 27 2013 840 23.7 69 27 93 9 0 301 144 126 <0.01 7.27 771 247 284 24 885
3 25 2014 1440 23.9 64 26 94 8 0 316 131 82 <0.01 7.60 720 259 265 25 795
4 27 2015 935 23.7 68 28 106 9 300 150 87 <0.01 7.25 747 246 283 2.7 803
3 28 2016 1355 23.1 64 26 106 8 0 324 134 99 <0.01 7.06 746 253 267 2.8 967
3 14 2017 1515 23.8 64 27 100 8 0 291 138 82 0.2 7.23 712 239 273 2.6 1044
3 16 2018 1400 23.3 68 27 103 8 0 294 139 65 0.06 7.51 705 341 280 2.7 856
3 25 2019 1405 25 74 30 108 8 0 301 156 85 <0.01 7.36 763 347 309 2.7 972
3 6 2020 1245 244 67 31 94 8 0 301 150 90 <0.01 6.91 742 247 295 24 1047
3 30 2021 1215 23.7 57 30 103 8 0 283 169 102 <0.01 6.82 753 232 267 2.7 1102
4 19 2022 1120 234 103 42 110 8 1 268 240 165 <0.01 6.78 938 222 428 23 982
4 11 2023 1215 241 114 143 121 12 0 245 304 143 <0.01 7.48 981 201 460 2.5 1065
4 8 2024 1225 234 107 40 109 11 0 235 370 19 0.01 7.13 890 192 433 23 1842
B169  Shawn Shaw 6728509 124QNCT 3 29 2012 1130 23.2 38 17 82 8 0 215 78 98 0.08 7.69 537 177 164 2.8 642
was Miller Nesloney 3 16 2018 1310 215 8 4 324 5 5 798 5 54 0.86 8.25 1207 662 37 232 1392
3 20 2019 1305 25.2 39 17 95 8 0 243 78 108  0.21 7.20 589 199 169 3.2 759
3 25 2020 1130 25.1 41 18 83 11 0 237 86 88 0.06 6.76 564 194 175 2.7 765
4 19 2021 1400 254 35 18 96 8 0 220 84 115 0.05 6.48 575 180 159 3.3 834
4 18 2022 1610 25.5 33 19 87 7 0 222 82 90 <0.01 6.39 540 182 163 2.9 617
4 3 2023 1105 25 40 16 81 8 0 220 79 85 <0.01 7.13 530 180 166 2.7 606
4 15 2024 1430 254 41 19 92 9 0 215 92 77 _0.01 7.28 544 176 180 3 975
H229  3-ElandLLC 6729402 124QNCT 4 25 2011 1605 23.7 187 24 80 9 0 333 144 218 442 6.84 1000 273 566 1.5 1281
3 29 2012 1355 241 126 32 102 11 0 278 180 222 506 7.51 956 228 446 2.1 1302
4 3 2013 1040 23.2 153 30 95 11 0 347 183 208 2.77 7.50 1029 284 505 1.8 1255
3 31 2014 1410 249 135 29 103 9 0 331 179 181  3.24 7.04 971 272 458 2.1 1139
4 29 2015 900 244 73 36 128 10 0 274 217 125 <0.01 7.30 863 225 330 3.1 964
2 29 2016 1500 25.5 67 34 115 9 0 276 196 122 1.07 7.32 820 820 220 2.8 1175
2 27 2017 1150 25.8 70 37 123 10 0 257 208 111 019 7.54 816 210 326 3 1168
3 5 2018 1530 25.1 135 28 109 9 0 321 188 145 <0.01 7.62 938 263 454 2.2 1197
3 19 2019 1230 244 74 37 125 10 0 279 205 92 0.02 7.52 822 229 336 3 1190
3 12 2021 1150 255 73 38 122 10 0 270 227 129  0.04 6.72 869 221 337 2.9 1301
4 19 2022 1540 244 85 42 118 9 2 271 211 160  0.04 6.63 900 226 387 2.6 944
4 3 2023 1335 25.6 73 32 115 11 0 265 201 141 <0.01 7.53 838 217 317 2.8 941
4 8 2024 1015 248 76 34 111 11 0 257 214 97 0.01 6.85 801 211 332 2.6 1482
H092  Terri Smirak 6728903 124QNCT 2 27 2017 1230 24 5 2 607 4 3 1276 7 145 0.2 7.95 2052 1050 21 57.5 2380
was Jean Moore 3 5 2018 1600 25.1 3 1 600 3 21 1293 <1 162 <0.01 8.24 2088 1094 14 70.8 2400
3 19 2019 1305 194 2 <1 304 2 10 733 3 87 0.04 822 1180 617 10 47 1315
6728903R 5 15 2019 1345 25.9 1 <1 326 2 10 729 <3 100  0.07 821 1172 614 7 529 1423
4 29 2020 1300 25.9 2 <1 354 2 3 755 <3 114 <0.01 8.33 1234 623 9 523 1535
4 12 2022 1125 254 <1 <1 655 2 43 0 <3 212 0.06 8.13 921 71 7 1325 1884
4 3 2023 1410 249 3 <1 610 5 10 1323 <3 170 <0.01 8.45 2128 1101 11 80.6 1844
4 8 2024 1055 23.7 4 <1 625 6 17 1316 <1 126 0.01 8.49 2099 1107 14 732 3120
D067  Laura Sanders 6743706 124QNCT 3 21 2017 1150 24.9 12 7 282 7 0 238 166 261 <0.01 8.04 974 195 59 16 1489
3 23 2018 1320 24.8 13 8 296 6 0 246 189 223 0.31 7.87 982 202 66 15.8 1485
4 27 2022 1010 25.1 8 4 268 5 3 245 123 247 0.05 8.27 904 206 39 18.5 1171
3 20 2023 1055 25.1 12 7 289 8 0 240 182 203  0.01 8.07 940 196 57 16.7 1148
3 26 2024 1510 25.1 12 8 323 14 0 238 214 191 0.01 7.81 1002 195 62 17.8 1910




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm

F230  Jim Steele 6735703 124QNCT 3 20 2017 1740 245 31 17 156 9 0 295 128 114 <0.01 7.61 749 242 148 5.6 1078
3 23 2018 1120 224 38 20 172 10 0 306 150 91 0.3 7.70 787 250 175 5.6 974

3 25 2019 1625 244 34 19 172 9 0 327 145 89 <0.01 7.61 797 268 165 5.8 1010

3 6 2020 1430 23.0 38 20 189 10 0 321 143 84 <0.01 7.25 806 263 175 6.2 1171

3 30 2021 1320 23.7 21 18 160 9 0 301 143 99 <0.01 7.30 751 247 127 6.2 1104

4 19 2022 1325 23.8 27 21 167 9 3 310 142 131 <0.01 7.31 810 259 153 5.9 857

4 11 2023 1415 23.2 35 19 166 12 0 298 150 96 <0.01 8.05 777 244 169 5.6 862

4 11 2024 1245 25.6 34 19 158 11 0 299 146 80 0.01 7.66 747 245 162 54 1356

C091 Encouraging Word 6735705 124QNCT 4 3 2017 1230 25 58 20 76 9 0 253 74 96 0.4 7.00 586 207 227 2.2 789
3 16 2018 1325 23.7 59 20 74 8 0 248 71 61 0.04 7.25 542 204 228 2.1 782

3 25 2019 1330 24.2 62 21 77 8 0 265 77 76 <0.01 6.82 587 217 242 2.1 758

3 6 2020 1210 23.1 68 21 76 9 0 275 79 71 <0.01 6.53 599 225 259 2.1 844

3 30 2021 1150 23.3 50 20 73 8 0 253 76 81 <0.01 6.55 561 207 207 2.2 845

4 19 2022 1050 23.3 68 24 72 8 0 258 82 113 <0.01 6.41 625 212 270 1.9 657

4 11 2023 1335 235 67 22 74 9 0 250 85 82 <0.01 7.54 589 205 256 2 657

4 11 2024 1210 24 63 21 71 9 0 245 84 74 0.01 6.96 567 200 245 2 1169

1915 Randall Sutton 6736403 124QNCT 4 3 2017 1340 25.1 125 54 126 12 0 225 420 162 0.39 6.90 1124 185 533 24 1557
3 16 2018 1150 24.6 108 45 119 11 0 218 326 124  0.02 7.08 950 178 455 24 1389

4 10 2019 1140 26.2 103 42 108 10 0 217 263 131 <0.01 6.67 875 178 430 23 1202

4 29 2020 1400 24 111 43 108 11 0 219 260 154  0.03 6.63 906 179 455 2.2 1396

4 5 2021 1145 241 88 41 102 10 0 199 233 194 <0.01 6.55 868 163 389 23 1273

4 22 2022 1245 25.3 119 42 95 9 4 199 250 183  0.03 6.78 902 169 472 1.9 991

4 12 2023 1025 24.8 175 63 139 15 0 226 586 147 <0.01 6.98 1351 185 697 23 1356

4 18 2024 1315 25 117 44 108 12 0 198 297 141 0.01 6.88 917 162 473 22 1646

K301 Nixon Auction Barm 6743710 124QNCT 4 16 2019 1305 25.6 75 30 453 14 0 171 762 241 011 7.59 1746 140 309 112 2770
3 20 2023 1230 25.2 18 11 363 10 0 235 374 226 _<0.01 7.99 1236 193 88 16.8 1456

3 26 2024 1405 25.3 14 10 354 9 0 236 318 190  0.01 7.47 1133 194 77 176 2040

B004  Barbara Koricanek 6729304 124SPRT 9 24 2010 1600 26.2 30 14 83 9 0 75 142 104 0.05 5.91 456 61 130 3.1 663
3 6 2012 1325 24.2 166 92 341 18 0 147 1019 304 0.12 6.40 2088 121 792 5.3 2500

4 1 2013 1145 25.1 30 15 91 8 0 91 142 125 <0.01 6.59 502 74 139 34 706

4 1 2014 1125 25 30 15 90 8 0 87 148 101 <0.01 6.68 480 71 136 3.3 631

4 15 2015 720 235 67 34 163 11 0 89 387 134 0.08 5.94 886 73 308 4 1119

2 23 2016 1615 22.3 78 47 197 10 0 104 458 209 0.01 6.15 1104 85 388 4.3 1673

3 7 2017 1015 24 32 16 96 8 0 82 151 105 0.21 6.30 491 68 146 34 861

3 5 2018 1115 244 39 20 103 8 0 76 190 124 <0.01 6.94 562 63 179 34 868

3 11 2019 1450 22.7 37 20 108 8 0 88 175 95 <0.01 6.35 532 72 174 3.6 911

2 27 2020 1305 223 46 24 127 9 0 90 245 104 <0.01 6.83 645 74 216 3.7 1126

3 9 2021 1220 243 27 13 88 7 0 74 127 123 <0.01 6.12 460 61 122 3.5 771

4 8 2022 1240 24 24 13 75 6 0 65 97 113 0.06 6.23 397 54 115 3 570

3 28 2023 1145 22.6 43 22 106 10 0 74 230 121 <0.01 6.31 608 61 199 3.3 782

3 11 2024 1445 233 43 25 109 10 0 80 235 104 0.01 6.17 606 66 211 3.3 1235

6729304R 6 2 2012 1440 25.7 186 101 383 21 0 171 1163 336 0.01 6.81 2364 140 882 5.6 2810

H231 Steve Ehrig 6736201 124SPRT 4 25 2011 835 234 124 32 23 3 0 393 101 17 149 6.54 696 322 444 0.5 703
3 29 2012 825 23.2 108 31 22 3 0 383 96 27 246 7.20 674 314 398 0.5 741

4 3 2013 935 21.7 114 13 22 3 0 398 105 25 174 7.24 701 326 414 0.5 713

3 31 2014 1120 235 109 31 17 3 0 406 100 14 21 6.77 683 333 402 0.4 664

4 29 2015 1110 224 112 31 25 3 0 389 101 14 162 6.79 678 319 410 0.5 644

3 22 2016 1040 204 111 32 26 2 0 393 100 19 1.5 6.73 684 322 408 0.6 815

3 7 2017 1155 225 98 28 22 2 0 379 80 17 117 7.44 629 311 360 0.5 775

3 16 2018 1350 23.3 105 28 27 2 0 382 83 3 1.01 7.89 631 313 377 0.6 762




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm

3 19 2019 1450 20.8 111 31 25 3 0 401 96 16 043 7.03 684 329 406 0.5 739

3 25 2020 1320 23.5 109 31 30 6 0 401 105 8 0.85 6.55 692 329 401 0.6 793

3 12 2021 1300 23 115 31 24 2 0 353 109 6 069 6.48 642 290 416 0.5 865

4 12 2022 1040 23.2 117 31 29 2 0 359 101 21 017 _6.64 660 294 421 0.6 614

4 3 2023 1300 23.8 116 29 24 3 0 364 109 20 0.68 7.18 667 299 411 0.5 648

4 8 2024 1135 23.3 122 28 36 4 0 362 113 12 111 6.96 679 297 421 0.8 1012

E042  Rigaberto Morataya 6722202 124SPRT 4 2 2014 1035 24.2 26 8 30 7 0 65 34 68 <0.01 6.22 238 53 97 1.3 327
4 22 2015 1415 24 25 8 39 7 0 64 33 63 0.03 5.57 238 53 94 1.7 347

3 16 2016 1305 23.8 25 8 36 7 0 65 32 49 0.01 5.83 222 53 95 1.60 414

3 6 2017 1340 24 22 7 32 6 0 62 30 69 0.19 5.84 229 51 86 1.50 416

3 6 2018 1340 21.1 25 8 33 6 0 63 35 57 <0.01 6.67 227 52 95 1.50 395

3 11 2019 1255 229 23 8 37 6 0 70 32 54 <0.01 5.93 231 58 90 1.70 380

3 12 2020 1130 24.1 34 9 41 8 0 72 38 76 0.03 5.62 279 59 59 1.6 420

3 29 2021 1015 20.2 25 8 34 6 0 58 30 63 <0.01 5.62 224 47 93 1.5 412

4 7 2022 915 228 28 9 38 6 0 54 26 78 0.06 5.52 240 44 106 1.6 326

3 11 2024 945 22 22 7 32 6 0 51 31 58 0.01 5.93 207 42 84 1.5 500

H266  Ronald Mangum 6743707 124SPRT 3 20 2017 1245 25.6 20 12 206 7 0 236 118 204 <0.01 7.26 806 194 101 8.9 1254
3 23 2018 1240 23.6 22 14 229 8 0 237 149 177 0.31 7.46 837 194 112 9.4 1241

4 16 2019 1235 22.7 21 15 219 8 0 245 138 169 <0.01 7.48 816 201 115 8.9 1381

3 31 2020 1215 194 27 15 226 7 0 251 134 247 <0.01 7.17 907 206 130 8.6 1376

4 6 2021 1220 21.9 24 16 216 7 0 240 154 239 <0.01 7.44 897 197 126 8.4 1610

4 27 2022 930 22.6 23 16 229 7 0 239 124 315 0.1 7.29 954 196 125 8.9 1331

3 20 2023 1145 224 23 13 211 10 0 232 145 175 0.02 7.95 810 190 109 8.8 927

3 26 2024 1425 23.2 21 14 221 9 0 228 147 153  0.01 7.38 793 187 108 9.2 1536

H283  David Garza 6736702 124SPRT 4 3 2017 1445 25.1 25 12 185 7 0 170 154 181 0.68 7.02 735 140 109 7.7 1108
(old Blum Well) 3 26 2018 1050 24.7 24 12 213 7 0 199 164 156 043 7.28 776 163 111 8.8 1062

5 18 2019 1035 25.1 21 11 203 6 0 187 162 136 0.38 6.58 726 153 96 9 842

3 30 2020 1345 23.6 28 11 181 6 0 183 134 198 <0.01 6.57 742 150 116 7.3 1145

4 5 2021 1245 264 33 16 171 7 0 162 137 210 <0.01 6.40 736 133 147 6.1 1276

4 19 2022 1455 244 <1 <1 263 1 0 146 141 260 0.04 6.81 814 120 7 532 946

4 12 2023 1135 22.7 32 15 167 9 0 154 144 172 <0.01 6.59 694 126 141 6.1 884

4 18 2024 1445 26.2 26 14 174 8 0 154 167 150 0.01 6.77 695 127 124 6.8 1383

C072  Larry Justiss 6722701 124SPRT 4 10 2017 1135 249 13 5 269 7 0 279 1503 260 <0.01 7.61 2337 228 55 15.8 1371
3 5 2018 1710 24.2 15 6 257 7 0 317 113 232 <0.01 7.96 1366 260 62 14.2 948

3 13 2019 1305 22.9 13 5 280 7 0 351 1244 213 <0.01 _7.62 2115 288 56 16.3 1324

3 3 2020 1030 25.2 15 6 362 9 0 371 159 200 <0.01 7.67 1121 304 60  20.3 1516

3 9 2021 1410 25.2 11 6 282 7 7 318 59 265 0.01 7.74 956 273 51 171 1428

4 7 2022 1335 26.1 12 4 288 6 0 229 123 295 0.06 7.78 956 187 46 18.4 1106

3 29 2023 1135 23.1 14 5 255 10 0 285 106 254 0.02 8.22 930 233 56 14.9 1024

3 11 2024 1305 25.2 18 6 281 10 0 334 1236 191 0.26 8.24 2076 274 70 14.6 996

B053  Ludmilla Janota 6737804 124YEGU 4 16 2014 910 225 37 10 398 10 0 345 486 184 0.01 7.29 1470 283 132 15 1579
4 9 2015 1210  26.6 37 10 418 10 0 332 481 170  0.23 7.51 1458 272 133 158 1806

2 17 2016 1510 22.9 35 10 387 9 0 342 485 193  0.01 7.91 710 349 128  25.6 863

4 4 2017 1405 26 34 10 385 10 0 328 452 210 04 7.61 1430 269 126 14.9 2050

4 3 2019 1230 24 35 10 376 9 0 353 429 162 <0.01 6.97 1374 290 127 145 1841

3 30 2020 1450 24.8 37 9 396 8 0 357 432 170  0.03 7.33 1411 293 131 15.1 2110

4 5 2021 1510 24.9 28 9 381 8 0 327 431 228 0.02 7.23 1413 268 104 16.2 2040

4 22 2022 1455 25.1 28 8 450 8 6 331 520 216 0.09 7.31 1568 282 103 193 1596

4 20 2023 1200 25.5 26 7 391 12 0 320 430 183 0.01 7.71 1370 263 94 17.5 1511

3 12 2024 1030 25.2 28 7 394 11 0 319 444 142 0.01 7.90 1346 261 100 171 2360

H307  Commie Hisey 6729807 124YEGU 3 28 2017 1400 25 68 14 35 3 0 224 56 38 38 7.44 440 183 227 1 575




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm

3 26 2018 1505 245 27 8 302 7 0 491 163 132 0.3 7.30 1131 402 99 132 1500

3 27 2019 1135 21.3 25 8 307 6 0 520 161 120 <0.01 6.99 1149 426 95 137 1512

3 24 2020 1420 21.9 70 18 31 6 0 251 58 34 146 7.34 470 206 250 0.9 659

3 9 2021 1030 17.6 51 15 35 3 0 216 47 28 128 7.09 396 177 189 1.1 650

4 12 2022 955 25 7 6 53 2 2 131 8 43 0.07 6.91 251 111 39 3.7 271

3 29 2023 1215 20 8 2 254 7 14 440 80 123 <0.01 8.74 928 928 29 204 971

4 15 2024 1345 245 21 5 319 8 0 202 170 116 0.01 7.84 1142 411 74 16.1 1898

1561 J. B. Lester 6736904 124YEGU 4 3 2017 1235 25.6 98 36 315 13 0 326 549 228 0.38 7.37 1567 267 392 6.9 2160
3 26 2018 1135 24.9 202 66 281 20 0 323 743 213 0.32 7.29 1850 265 777 44 2430

3 30 2020 1410 249 190 58 266 17 0 349 659 195 <0.01 6.63 1734 286 712 4.3 2470

4 5 2021 1340 25.8 168 65 259 18 0 322 700 250 0.04 6.63 1782 264 688 4.3 2660

4 22 2022 1410 254 235 61 266 17 0 324 743 280 <0.01 6.77 1926 266 839 4 1876

3 12 2024 1110 25.6 221 62 268 22 0 316 788 175 0.01 7.28 2880 259 806 4.1 2880

J248 Tinsley/Lawley Partnership Lt 6738203 124YEGU 4 10 2017 21 1 741 17 0 434 660 498 <0.01 7.48 2376 356 58 423 3520
3 26 2018 1550 25.1 20 1 760 19 0 455 723 454 0.31 7.92 2435 373 57 437 3530

3 27 2019 1220 23.8 21 2 765 18 0 476 701 396 <0.01 7.77 2381 390 58 436 3850

3 24 2020 1330 24.2 20 <1 806 25 0 474 742 608 0.02 743 2678 388 54 476 3660

3 15 2021 1520 26 21 1 729 17 0 456 720 443 0.04 7.21 2390 374 58 414 3730

4 11 2022 1545 24.8 20 <1 957 15 2 460 730 666 0.06 7.43 2255 381 55  56.2 2760

3 31 2023 1330 247 20 <1 774 23 0 465 705 476 <0.01 8.15 2468 381 55 453 2660

4 16 2024 920 25.1 28 <1 899 28 0 419 1256 362  0.01 7.44 2996 343 74 454 4600

H314  James Hobizal (Back Well) 6745302 124YEGU 4 15 2020 1430 224 129 20 59 8 0 201 183 108  0.08 6.78 708 165 405 1.3 1110
4 6 2021 1155 23.2 107 17 49 8 0 186 177 120 <0.01 6.69 664 153 339 1.2 1027

4 20 2023 1315 235 126 18 48 10 0 179 179 116 0.01 7.28 676 147 388 1.1 772

3 12 2024 1210 235 123 17 47 15 0 176 89 0.01 0.01 6.82 644 145 376 1.1 1215

Jo10 Boy Scout 6730902 124JCKS 3 18 2016 1540 23.9 92 3 91 7 0 387 20 71 0.01 7.10 672 317 243 25 877
3 28 2017 1530 243 93 3 95 8 0 389 16 99 0.06 7.03 703 319 245 2.6 909

3 14 2018 1350 20 99 3 90 8 0 382 21 79 0.01 7.77 682 313 259 24 824

3 27 2019 1335 23.9 106 3 96 8 0 411 23 80 <0.01 6.69 728 337 277 2.5 910

3 24 2020 1245 23.6 96 3 86 11 0 405 27 93 0.03 6.79 722 332 253 24 676

3 29 2021 1430 23.1 68 4 95 8 0 387 14 76 <0.01 6.80 651 317 184 3 936

4 11 2022 1510 234 109 1 75 6 1 384 27 107 0.06 6.67 711 316 379 1.9 705

3 31 2023 1245 23.8 84 3 85 9 0 338 24 87 <0.01 6.80 631 277 224 2.5 656

4 16 2024 1120 24.6 102 3 84 9 0 369 32 68 0.01 7.19 666 303 265 2.2 1101

1197 Dale Fojitk 6731202 124JCKS 3 6 2017 1540 24.1 160 7 264 17 0 299 472 174 0.2 7.08 1393 245 426 5.6 2070
3 14 2018 1200 24 106 3 330 19 0 327 414 232 0.01 7.70 1430 268 277 8.6 1430

3 12 2019 1240 233 189 7 295 19 0 311 548 180 <0.01 6.82 1549 255 502 5.7 2211

3 12 2020 1420 241 131 5 369 20 0 345 507 215 0.05 6.62 1593 283 347 8.6 2300

3 29 2021 1245 235 204 8 292 19 0 287 560 347 0.03 6.56 1717 235 541 5.5 2600

4 7 2022 1125 245 227 5 262 16 0 293 533 322 0.06_6.67 1658 240 588 4.7 1755

3 11 2024 1200 23 222 7 305 24 0 287 582 224 0.01 6.71 1653 236 586 5.5 2760

K314  Raymond Alexander 6723803 124JCKS 3 6 2017 1620 23.9 81 3 257 15 0 306 230 199 027 7.54 1092 251 215 7.6 1725
3 14 2018 1230 22.9 88 3 265 19 0 306 243 232 007 7.76 1155 250 231 7.6 1708

3 12 2019 1150 234 94 3 272 16 0 323 252 177 <0.01 6.93 1138 265 249 7.5 1760

3 12 2020 1330 243 109 4 310 19 0 333 293 302 0.07 6.59 1371 273 289 7.9 1940

3 29 2021 1230 23.5 87 3 260 15 0 305 233 294 <0.01 6.83 1197 250 230 7.5 1888

4 7 2022 1045 225 89 <1 240 12 2 312 208 272 0.07 6.72 1136 259 226 6.9 1314

3 11 2024 1115 21.1 99 4 260 18 0 297 252 189 0.01 7.23 1120 243 264 7 2040

K101 Jacob Cordell Hull 6731103 124JCKS 4 10 2017 1235 23.7 31 3 457 8 0 269 421 395 <0.01 7.62 1585 221 91 20.9 2460
3 14 2018 1120 21.6 39 4 468 10 0 267 453 342 0.05 7.93 1583 219 113 191 2250




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Water Quality Results

Well ID Well Name State Aquifer mm_date dd_date Date Time Tempalcium Magnesium Sodium Potassium Carbonate Bicarbonate Sulfate Chloride Nitrate ph TDS Tot. Alkalinity Tot. Hardness = SAR Conductivity
Number °C (mglL) (mg/L) (mglL) (mglL) (mglL) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (std) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) umhos/cm

3 12 2019 1310 23.3 22 2 419 8 0 345 129 310 <0.01 7.88 1237 283 65  22.6 2450

3 12 2020 1500 24.3 18 2 455 7 0 355 129 531 0.04 7.69 1497 291 52 274 2380

3 29 2021 1315 234 18 2 428 7 0 318 181 466 <0.01 7.61 1420 261 52 257 2290

4 7 2022 1205 24.2 13 <1 436 5 3 326 103 527 0.06 7.58 1414 272 37 312 1689

3 11 2024 1230 21.2 35 3 488 13 0 280 445 288 0.01 7.60 1552 229 100  21.2 2900

J183 Anastacio (Tacho) Carrizales 6731704 124JCKS 4 10 2017 1330 23.1 75 2 90 11 0 335 48 78 <0.01 6.84 640 275 196 2.8 823
3 14 2018 1315 20.7 76 2 92 12 0 334 47 56 0.04 7.76 619 274 201 2.8 805

3 27 2019 1410 22.8 86 3 95 12 0 361 49 60 <0.01 6.69 666 296 225 2.7 776

3 24 2020 1205 234 83 2 86 15 0 365 54 76 <0.01 6.61 681 299 217 25 935

3 29 2021 1400 21.6 58 2 89 12 0 324 45 50 <0.01 7.00 581 265 155 3.1 880

4 11 2022 1430 23 88 <1 77 10 0 339 47 89 0.06 6.87 652 278 225 2.2 648

3 31 2023 1205 245 89 2 85 13 0 338 50 80 <0.01 7.44 658 277 231 24 683

4 16 2024 1025 23.3 92 2 99 14 0 336 76 62 0.01 7.05 681 275 238 2.8 1100

1826 Campbell Est 6752808 124JCKS 2 6 2017 35 3 131 13 0 297 106 51 <0.01 7.01 636 243 100 5.7 816
Winston Williams Windmill 5 18 2019 1200 25.1 113 6 192 13 0 383 210 130  0.02 6.97 1048 314 306 4.8 1327

4 10 2020 1210 24.6 126 6 191 14 0 385 225 138 0.12 6.84 1087 316 341 4.5 1426

4 21 2021 1215 22.2 114 6 172 13 0 380 234 76 0.03 7.02 994 311 307 4.3 1579

4 29 2022 1200 23.8 103 5 170 12 0 279 200 185 0.04 7.22 954 228 276 44 1053

4 25 2023 1055 22.6 91 5 179 15 0 316 201 141 0.01 7.25 950 259 249 4.9 985

4 23 2024 1345 24 119 7 205 15 0 348 245 121 0.01 7.33 1063 286 328 4.9 1734

K565  Campbell Est 6752807 124JCKS 2 6 2017 1125 133 5 241 23 0 326 331 208 <0.01 6.90 1268 267 354 5.6 1818
Winston Williams Sub 5 18 2019 1125 25.8 196 8 338 24 0 335 503 319 <0.01 7.03 1726 275 522 6.4 2390

4 10 2020 1130 24.7 158 7 320 23 0 259 449 322 04 6.69 1540 212 423 6.8 2400

4 21 2021 1145 253 183 8 311 22 0 311 436 415 0.02 6.69 1687 255 487 6.1 2480

4 29 2022 1125 25.6 210 5 294 19 0 287 459 427 013 6.89 1704 235 547 5.5 1767

4 25 2023 1025 25 177 6 281 25 0 311 417 292 0.01 7.33 1510 255 468 5.6 1583

4 23 2024 1315 24.6 174 7 329 24 0 307 473 249 0.01 717 1564 252 462 6.7 2800

N036  Barlnvertd T 67527 124JCKS 4 10 2020 1030 23.8 199 9 262 20 0 403 314 340 0.07 6.63 1548 331 534 4.9 2240
4 21 2021 1250 24.2 219 9 267 20 0 370 324 472 0.05 6.76 1684 303 587 4.8 2450

4 29 2022 1235 26.7 239 7 239 18 0 351 310 499 011 6.96 1665 288 628 4.1 1738

4 25 2023 1135 25 221 9 256 23 0 369 314 357 0.02 6.88 1550 302 587 4.6 1645

4 23 2024 1430 25.2 198 9 286 21 0 366 336 313 0.01 6.65 1532 300 533 54 2860




ANALYTICAL RESULTS (mg/L)

675

City of Nixon #5
Carrizo Well No. 6742915

650

625
600

575

550

525

500

475

450 o—o—o——*—c\/
425

400

375

350

325

300

275

250

225
200

——Ca
—=—Na
HCO3
—— S04
—*—Cl

—e—Cond

175 7

150

100




Analytical Results (mg/l)

625
600
575
550
525
500
475
450
425
400
375
350
325
300
275
250
225
200
175
150
125
100

75
50
25

0

City of Nixon #4 Carrizo Well 6742914
2024 Split Sample Comparison

il

) ] je] o |

%

6742915

6742915S
(split sample)

mCa

R E
HCO3

m S04

mCl

H Cond




GCWSC Bebe Well
Carrizo Well No. 6735903

HCO3
S04

——Ca
—8— Na
e C|
—@&— Cond.

\ e

\

4

g i

(/6w) S1TNSIY TVIILATYNY




500

450

400

350

300

250

200

150

Analytical Results (mg/l)

100

50

GCWSC Bebe Carrizo Well 6735903
2024 Split Sample Comparison

6735903

67359035
(split sample)

mCa
Na
HCO3
m S04
mCl

m Cond




ANALYTICAL RESULTS (MG/L)

GCWSC Wrightsboro
Carrizo Well No. 6736806

—— Na

HCO3

—¢— S04

—%—Cl

—@— Cond.




Analytical Results (mg/l)

GCWSC Wrightsboro Carrizo Well 6736806
2024 Split Sample Comparison

350
HCa
300 - —
mSO4
200 - o
)
150 T/\ ® Cond

100 -

50

2
[ ',

6736806

67368065
(split sample)




HCO3

—o—Ca
—@— Na
—— 504
=t C|
—&— Cond.

GCWSC Oak Forest Well
Carrizo Well No. 6728704
ey

LOOLOOLOOLNOLOOLOOLOOLOOWOWNOWNOWNOW0N0O
ONOMNLOOONLOONONLOOONLONOMNLOONONLOM
OOLOOLOLOS <<

(/6w) S1TNSIAY TVIILATYNY




Analytical Results (mg/I)

600

500

400

300

200

100

GCWSC Oak Forest Carrizo Well 6728704
2024 Split Sample Comparison

6728704

6728704S
(split sample)

mCa

¥ Na
HCO3

m S04

mCl

= Cond




ANALYTICAL RESULTS (mg/L)

GCWSC 304 Well
Carrizo Well No. 6729303

—e—Ca
—8— Na
HCO3
—¥— S04
——Cl

—&— Cond.




ANALYTICAL RESULTS (mg/L)

City of Waelder
Queen City Well No. 6722506

P i om0 N a st
s / =

—4—Ca

=l—Na
HCO3

—=S04

=e=C|

- Cond.




Analytical Results (mg/I)

1200

800

600

400

200

City of Waelder
Queen City Well No. 6722506

2024 Split Sample Comparison

i —

6722506

67225065
(split sample)

mCa

= Na
HCO3

m S04

mCl

® Cond




6721607 N
: 0 B
] ' 0
SR |\ 6721707
' P 67
R, e e 6723801
= 6721705 ~—— L35S
7} 6729303 ‘ -
. 148 6730106
food i ‘ . 153 _
LTS 6730603
AT oz e
L, / 3 212 | ! 6730507
o _ e * 6729805 324
. JATu 279
6727901 6728704 :
ey 137 6737201
,f;f,,_;f‘\,_' ® ] 1) ~ 1478 K
g i . ' 11000
o f6734601 ;
n 21
/ ) } |
' 6735903
1k
| 6736806
6742104 '
6 o
pras 6743903 ' i ) —
gl 428 N 3 OF T
‘ \H{ré'\
et
s‘:aa,m.nm} )
éé"‘?;‘i

BN
o

Carrizo Aquifer

SEOLOGY /@)
No. 1762 /*/
&

2 cc;‘?i'/

N A P8
N ORELCENEEAO
\Q-L:{u- s GE,‘?;J
SR T

0 1.753.5 7 Miles
[

LEGEND
<0> Data Not Used
NS Not Sampled
‘ Observation Well

110 Concentration in ppm

<> District Boundary

Observation Wells

Bicarbonate Concentrations

2024




24/
¢

GREGORY D. SENGELMANN
GEOLOGY 5

B
D
No. 1762
R

""CENS"‘
NAL 2 G 06

LEGEND

@ Observation Well

("> District Boundary

Carrizo Aquifer
Observation Wells
Bicarbonate Concentrations
2000

0.1.753.5 7 Miles
I N e (O |




6721607
24

6729303
19

@

6730106

6730603
22 -1

=S50

NS Not Sampled
@ Observation Well

110 Concentration in ppm

O District Boundary

Observation Wells
Chloride Concentrations
2024

0 1.753.5
L 5 S |

£ As FIOO
S fas 6737201
i 370 -
X _ | o 500
: o { fe13as01
[~ ER 15
6742104
‘"
%
¥ .67;22%15 /6743903 - M
T 139 a7
@ :
2\ Q\\,
0 2l
d ‘
\ REGORY D. SENGELAANN) \l
'171 GroLoay )
\4\ I\o 1762 Jar/
iy
LEGEND : H
Carrizo Aquifer

7 Miles




L

_67-13-206

! |)
o2 37-133@2

>4
T —rlt
LI e

o

67-29-303.
N3

67-96-903)

S 11

I~ T3y
_67-31§%203 7
988 -
\! LG

LEGEND Carrizo Aquifer
@ Observation Well Observation Wells 0 1.753.5 7 Miles
> bl Chloride Concentrations e
2000




6721607
34

T e721707
<3

6721705 :
‘ 6729303
50
°©—

6730603
12

672850

! ®
6730507
9

€3

% o

®

. 6737201
&3

e

6735903
348
o.

6742915 B e
éf) AR LY £y
k’, GEOE_()G‘{ ";-
No. 176
S:S?f !‘“:\h" Zo0 /
\‘3-:;::1 ’nL X, ‘3" =
NS Not Sanln_:::END Carrizo Aquifer
@ Observation Well Observation Wells oilibgs ik
<;I(l Concentration in ppm Sulfate Concentrat'ons
& v 4
District Boundary 2024




67-42-104

4 Ol
vy

GREGORY D. SENGELMANN

B\ cEoLoay 12
2\ No.1762
6\
O

LIcEN oy
o s G@fsg

Qh":f;.-_-.-.:.;,-,»gr_'s"'
LEGEND Carrizo Aquifer
@ Observation Well Observation Wells 017535 7 Miles
255 Craiiiteaity Sulfate Concentrations i pen e
2000




=
- iy
J!’ ’ \_‘] ¢ &
N
S

6721607

L, 13
o °

& T er2aor
DL AV

~.6721705

2 , 6730603
2 5 173
WA
' A : 6730507 =
~ N ' 1220 5
:: ! \ © ' )
& 6727901 ) | Rl 7
‘ Q1 728704
. /— @ q9 ‘23
N J_,/ ] -Q\
e
-3

6735903

e LE,(zEND Carrizo Aquifer

NS Not Sample : .

@ Observation Wel Observation Wells cll 1'753i5 ';’I\lllles
= = 1 11 ||

110 Concentration in ppm Sodlum Concentrat|ons

O District Boundary 2024




. ’ \Jé{ '-_“‘.l\

; N\é{-n-zae N
AR08
4 ~

67-35-903 7
PR N

[l
D

(GREGORY D. SENGELMANN

3\ esogey )@

0 No. 1762 ‘ @
(%)
=)

@“'fo,f,ﬁsffgo
LEGEND Carrizo Aquifer
@ Observation Well Observation Wells 017535 7 Miles
4oy bR Sodium Concentrations i
2000




6721607
/6721707

163 ' ;
6721705 S o, .3 3
; 6729303 : 23
: ~312 | 6730106 "’/’#,,ﬂa'

s s < fe13a601
o 80 :
4 16735903
3 |00 o 192
6742104
o
6742915
_ 230__ s dd g
i . 8
250N
500
(9
\0°
GEOLOGY
No. 1TG°
«f“_ h!\
LEGEND . i
L Carrizo Aquifer
: Observation Wells 0 1.753.5 7 Miles
Q Observation Well > e o
<; e TDS Concentrations
District Boundary 2 0 2 4




B

67-42-104
3087

e

“‘.L
J§

7]-_5 4
67-35-9031
[ _éj \

/T g7-61-303 |

A
b

1A

of e
[ 67-45:203
43098 [/

5 i
= S
N ]

\ 24
GREGORY D, SENGELUANN
Gy
D Y%
TS
LEGEND Carrizo Aquifer
@ Observation Wel Observation Wells 017535 7 Miles

(> District Boundary

TDS Concentrations
2000




Model Security Plan for Prohibited
Technologies

Date: Jan 26, 2023

Version: 1.0



January 2023

Table of Contents..

I OTUCEION cevevvieiniessiiiisissrataiesstsnssesisnsssenssesesasnreiasbtassessrsnsenssssisbnsensssssssnessasesssssstasenenaenssrsssneneessensarnnnsssissasin 3

OBJECHIVES ...t bbb e s s R s e bbb bt sh e ne et naan e 3
State AGENCY Security PIan ..o esssnssn e ssssssseessasess e &

Objective 1: PROHIBIT the download and use of Prohibited technologies on any state-issued
GBVICR. 1ottt erisives et er ettt s et e s e e s s 402 1SS 4SS E R SR kR eR AR bR s 4

Objective 2: PROHIBIT employees and contractors from conducting state business on PROHIBITED
TECHNOLOGY-enabled personal deviCes. it 5

Objective 3: Identify sensitive locations, meetings, and personnel within an agency that could be
exposed to Prohibited technology-enabled personal devices. ..., 5

Objective 4: implement network-based restrictions to prevent the use of prohibited technologies
on agency networks by any prohibited technology-enabled Personal device, ..o &

Objective 5: Coordinate the incorporation of any additional technology that poses a threat to the
State's sensitive information and critical infrastructure into this pian. ..o, 7

Y « 1o 1 PO OO SIS OOV YT PEV PP TDIOPIPOIPPPPINY |
PIaN COMPERIICE ..ot st b st b en s e ses st et b b st sas s n e s naasassssssassansnsanses B

AAAENAUIT A oo esaserreessosisesssers sontess s 1eassabEESLaSeEETEsaettntt s sebnnsassrnnssbnnssrsrastennsansssesanasasssssssnrnannenrnanarenne D

2of9



January 2023

BACKGROUND:

On December 7, 2022, Governor Greg Abbott required
(https://gov.texas.gov/uploads/files/press/State_Agencies_Letter_1.pdf) all state agencies
to ban the video-sharing application TikTok from all state-owned and state-issued
devices and networks over the Chinese Communist Party's ability to use the application
for surveilling Texans. Governor Abbott also directed the Texas Department of Public
Safety (DPS) and the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) to develop a
plan providing state agencies guidance on managing personal devices they use to
conduct state business.

SCOPE:

This plan applies to all state agencies and institutions of higher education (IHEs),
including their employees, contractors, interns, or any users of state-owned networks.
Fach agency is responsible for the implementation of the plan as outlined in this
document, including any changes to meet specific agency needs.

To protect the State's sensitive information and critical infrastructure from technology

that poses a threat to the State of Texas, this plan outlines the following objectives for

each agency:

1. Ban and prevent the download or use of prohibited technologies on any state-
issued device. This includes all state-issued cell phones, laptops, tablets, desktop
computers, and other devices of capable of internet connectivity. Each agency's IT
department must strictly enforce this ban.

2. Prohibit employees or contractors from conducting state business on prohibited
technology-enabled personal devices.

3. ldentify sensitive locations, meetings, or personnel within an agency that could
be exposed to prohibited technology-enabled personal devices. Prohibited
technology-enabled personal devices must be prohibited from entering or being
used in these sensitive areas.

30f9



January 2023

4. Implement network-based restrictions to prevent the use of prohibited
technologies on agency networks by any device.

5. Coordinate the incorporation of other technology providers as necessaty,
including any apps, services, hardware, or software that pose a threat to the
State's sensitive information and critical infrastructure into this plan.

OBJECTIVE 1: PROHIBIT THE DOWNLOAD AND USE OF PROHIBITED
TECHNOLOGIES ON ANY STATE-ISSUED DEVICE.

Prohibited technologies shall not be downloaded or used on any state-issued device.
This includes all state-issued cell phones, laptops, tablets, desktop computers, or any
other devices of capable of internet connectivity. Each agency must strictly enforce this

objective.
To achieve this security plan objective, agencies must implement the following:

1. Agencies must identify, track, and control state-owned devices to prohibit the
installation of or access to all prohibited technologies. This includes the various
applications for mobile, desktop, or other internet capable devices.

2. Determine if prohibited technologies have been downloaded on state-issued
devices. If so, the agency must remove the application from those devices
immediately unless an exception has been granted in writing by the agency head
and reported to DIR.

3. Configure agency network firewall(s) to block prohibited domains on both the
local network and virtual private network (VPN).
4. Manage all state-issued mobile devices by implementing the security controls

listed below:
a. Restrict access to "app stores” or non-authorized software repositories to
prevent the installation of unauthorized applications.
b. Maintain the ability to remotely wipe non-compliant or compromised
mobile devices.
c. Maintain the ability to remotely uninstall un-authorized software from
mobile devices.

4 of 9



January 2023

d. Deploy secure baseline configurations, for mobile devices, as determined
by the agency.

OBJECTIVE 2: PROHIBIT EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS FROM
CONDUCTING STATE BUSINESS ON PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGY-ENABLED
PERSONAL DEVICES.

In addition to preventing the use of prohibited technologies on state-issued devices,
agencies must prohibit employees and contractors from using prohibited technology-
enabled personal devices to conduct state business. State business includes accessing
any state-owned data, applications, email accounts, or non-public facing
communications. Examples of state network resources include state email, VolP, SMS,
video conferencing, CAPPS, Texas.gov, and any other state databases or applications.

If an agency has a justifiable need to allow the use of personal devices to conduct state
business, the agency may establish a "Bring Your Own Device" (BYOD) program with the
following considerations:

Ability to manage lost, stolen, or unauthorized devices;

Prevent the installation of banned or unauthorized software;
Prevent the use of unsecure public networks;

Manage open records, confidentiality, and privacy-related issues;

e Q0T ow

Ability to create a guest security profile that prevents prohibited
technologies from communicating or being downloaded while that
security profile is in use; and

f.  Ability to remove all state-related business and applications from the
personal device before removing the security profile or un-enrolling the
device from the BYOD program.

OBJECTIVE 3: IDENTIFY SENSITIVE LOCATIONS, MEETINGS, AND PERSONNEL
WITHIN AN AGENCY THAT COULD BE EXPOSED TO PROHIBITED
TECHNOLOGY-ENABLED PERSONAL DEVICES.

1. Agencies must identify, catalog, and label sensitive locations within the agency. A
sensitive location is any location, physical, or logical (such as video conferencing,
or electronic meeting rooms) that is used to discuss confidential or sensitive
information, including information technology configurations, criminal justice

50f9



January 2023

information, financial data, personally identifiable data, sensitive personal
information, or any data protected by federal or state law.

2. Agencies must indicate when someone is entering a sensitive location. Physical

locations should have exterior signage, and electronic meetings should be
labeled.

Unauthorized devices, such as personal cell phones, tablets, or laptops, may not
enter sensitive locations. This includes any electronic meeting labeled as a
sensitive location. Locked storage areas that prevent external communications
with the devices stored within may be placed outside of sensitive locations to
temporarily hold unauthorized devices when entering a sensitive location.
Visitors granted access to secure locations are subject to the same limitations as
contractors and employees on unauthorized personal devices when entering
secure locations. Agencies are responsible for securing sensitive areas.

OBJECTIVE 4: IMPLEMENT NETWORK-BASED RESTRICTIONS TO PREVENT THE
USE OF PROMIBITED TECHNOLOGIES ON AGENCY NETWORKS BY ANY
PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGY-ENABLED PERSONAL DEVICE. |

DIR Cyber Operations has blocked access to prohibited technologies on the state

network. To ensure multiple layers of protection, agencies must also implement

additional network-based restrictions to prevent communication with prohibited

internet services:

1.

Agencies must configure firewalls to block access to statewide prohibited services
on all agency technology infrastructures, including focal networks, WAN, and VPN
connections.

Agencies must prohibit personal devices with prohibited technologies installed
from connecting or attempting to connect to agency or state technology
infrastructure or state data.

Agencies may provide access to prohibited technologies through a separate
network, with the approval of the agency head.

60of9



January 2023

OBJECTIVE 5: COORDINATE THE INCORPORATION OF ANY ADDITIONAL
TECHNOLOGY THAT POSES A THREAT TO THE STATE'S SENSITIVE
INFORMATION AND CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE INTO THIS PLAN.

To provide protection against ongoing and emerging technology threats to the state’s
sensitive information and critical infrastructure, technologies will be regularly monitored
and evaluated for inclusion into this plan.

1. DPS and DIR will evaluate and monitor technologies that pose a threat to state
sensitive information and critical infrastructure. They will provide
recommendations to state leaders on technologies that should be blocked or
prohibited statewide.

2. DIR will host a site (https://dir.texas.gov/information-security/prohibited-

technologies) that lists all technologies including apps, software, hardware, or
technology providers that are prohibited. New technologies will be added to the
list after consultation between DIR and DPS.

3. DIR will notify agencies in the event the list is amended.

4. ltis the responsibility of each agency to implement the removal and prohibition
of any offending technology.

5. The prohibited technologies list current as of January 23, 2023, can be found in
Addendum A.

Exceptions may only be approved by the head of the agency to enable [aw-enforcement
investigations or other legitimate business uses. This authority may not be delegated.
All approved exceptions to allow the use of a prohibited technology must be reported
to DIR.

Devices granted an exception should only be used for the specific use case in which the
exception was granted and only used on non-state or specifically designated separate
networks. If possible, cameras and microphones should be disabled on those devices
when not in active use for their intended purpose.

For personal devices used for state business, exceptions should be limited to
extenuating circumstances and only granted for a pre-defined period of time.

70f9



January 2023

IHEs may include an exception to accommodate student use of a state email address
provided by the university in the policy submitted to DPS. Any such exception shall be
restricted to student's use of a personal device that is privately owned or leased by the
student or a member of the student’s immediate family, and shall include network
security considerations to protect the IHE network and data from traffic related to
prohibited technologies.

Each agency is required to develop its own security policy to support the
implementation of this plan. This policy must be submitted by February 15, 2023 to the
Department of Public Safety by uploading the document to the SPECTRIM portal. The
SPECTRIM portal will be configured to receive these policies by February 1, 2023.

8of9



January 2023

The up-to-date list of prohibited technologies is published at
https://dir.texas.gov/information-security/prohibited-technologies. The following list is

current as of January 23, 2023.
Prohibited Software/Applications/Developers

o TikTok

o Kaspersky

e ByteDance Ltd.

e Tencent Holdings Ltd.

e Alipay

e CamScanner
e (QQ Wallet

e SHAREIt

e  VMate

e WeChat

e WeChat Pay
o  WPS Office

e Any subsidiary or affiliate of an entity listed above.
Prohibited Hardware/Equipment/Manufacturers

e Huawei Technologies Company

e ZTE Corporation

s Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Company
¢ Dahua Technology Company

o SZ DJI Technology Company

e Hytera Communications Corporation

o Any subsidiary or affiliate of an entity listed above.

9of9



)
ANl
N > v‘$, /‘/
ONE anD IN“NEI

In the name and by the authority of

The State of Texas

THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that at a general election held on

Saturday, May 004, 2024

GLENN GLASS

was duly elected

PRECINCT 5 BOARD OF DIRECTOR

In testimony whereof, I have
hereunto signed my name and

caused the Seal of to be

affixed at the City of

this  the day  of
, 20 )

Signature or Presiding Officer of
Canvassing Authority



In the name and by the authority of

The State of Texas

THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that at a general election held on

Saturday, May 004, 2024

BARRY MILLER

was duly elected

PRECINCT 5 BOARD OF DIRECTOR

In testimony whereof, I have
hereunto signed my name and

caused the Seal of to be

affixed at the City of

this  the day of
,20 ;

Signature or Presiding Officer of
Canvassing Authority



ELECTION CODE
TITLE 6. CONDUCT OF ELECTIONS
CHAPTER 67. CANVASSING ELECTIONS

Sec. 67.001. APPLICABILITY OF CHAPTER. This chapter applies to each general
r special election conducted in this state.

.cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986.

Sec. 67.002. CANVASS OF PRECINCT RETURNS. (a) Except as otherwise provided
'y law, the precinct election returns for each election shall be canvassed by the
‘ollowing authority:
(1) for an election ordered by the governor or by a county autherity, the
:ommissioners court of each county in which the election is held; and
(2) for an election ordered by an authority of a political subdivision
ther than a county, the political subdivision's governing body.
(b) The canvass of precinct returns shall be conducted in accordance with

his chapter except as otherwise provided by this code.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986.

Sec. 67.003. TIME FOR LOCAL CANVASS. (a) Repealed by Acts 2017, 85th Leg.,
..S8., Ch. 992 (H.B. 929), Sec. 3, eff. September 1, 2017.

(b) Except as provided by Subsection (c), each local canvassing authority
hall convene to conduct the local canvass at the time set by the canvassing
uthority's presiding officer not later than the 11th day after election day and
ot earlier than the later of:

(1) the third day after election day;

(2) the date on which the early voting ballot board has verified and
wounted all provisional ballots, if a provisional ballot has been cast in the
:lection; or

{(3) the date on which all timely received ballots cast from addresses
utside of the United States are counted, 1f a ballot to be voted by mail in the
lection was provided to a person outside of the United States.

() In an election described by Section 65.051(a-1l), the time for the local
:anvass may be set not later than the 14th day after election day.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1993,
3rd Leg., ch. 728, Sec. 22, eff. Sept. 1, 1993; Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch. 1349,
ec. 31, eff. Sept. 1, 1997; Acts 2003, 78th Leg., ch. 1315, Sec. 42, eff. Jan. 1,
004; Acts 2003, 78th Leg., ch. 1316, Sec. 17, eff. Sept. 1, 2003; Acts 2003,

O+l T A~ Dard MO ~1 1 '~ o~ 2 ~FF T 11 NN A



Acts 2005, 79th lLeg., Ch. 471 (H.B. 57), Sec. 7, eff. October 1, 2005.

Acts 2013, 83rd Leg., R.S., Ch. 891 (H.B. 985), Sec. 3, eff. September 1,
013. _

Acts 2017, 85th leg., R.5., Ch. 9892 (H.B. 929), Sec. 1l, eff. September 1,
017.

Acts 2017, 85th Legqg., R.S., Ch. 992 (H.B. 929), Sec. 3, eff. September 1,

D17

Sec. 67.004. PROCEDURE FOR LOCAL CANVASS. (a) At the time set for conveninc
he canvassing authority for the local canvass, the presiding officer of the
anvassing authority shall deliver the sealed precinct returns to the authority.
'he authority shall open the returns for each precinct and canvass them as providec
wy this section. Two members of the authority constitute a quorum for purposes of
.anvassing an election.

(b) The canvassing authority shall prepare a tabulation stating for each
:andidate and for and against each measure:

(1) the total number of votes received in each precinct; and
(2) the sum of the precinct totals tabulated under Subdivision (1).

(b-1) The tabulation in Subsection (b) must also include for each precinct
he total number of voters who cast a ballot for a candidate or for or against a
leasure in the election. The secretary of state shall prescribe any procedures
ecessary to implement this subsection.

(c) The canvassing authority may prepare the tabulation as a separate
ocument or may enter the tabulation directly in the local election register
l@aintained for the authority. The authority shall attach or include as part of the
abulation the report of early voting votes by precinct received under Section
P 3231

(d) The canvassing authority may compare the precinct returns with the
.orresponding tally list. If a discrepancy is discovered between the vote totals
hown on the returns and those shown on the tally list for a precinct, the
residing judge of the precinct shall examine the returns and tally list and make
he necessary corrections on the returns.

(e) On completion of the canvass, the presiding officer of the canvassing
uthority shall deliver the tabulation to the custodian of the local election
‘egister unless it is entered directly in the election register. The custodian
hall preserve the tabulation for the period for preserving the precinct election
‘ecords.

(f) On completion of the canvass, the presiding officer of the canvassing
uthority shall deliver the precinct returns, tally lists, and early voting
recinct report used in the canvass to the general custodian of election records.
'he custodian shall preserve them for the period for preserving the precinct

‘lection records.



L = = = = A & = = = = = TR o = gt 3

ompletion of the canvass in the minutes or in the recording required by Section

51.021, Government Code.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1989,
lst Leg., ch. 114, Sec. 10, eff. Sept. 1, 1989; Acts 1991, 72nd Leg., ch. 203,
ec, 1.01, 2.51; Acts 1991, 72nd Leg., ch. 554, Sec. 22, eff. Sept. 1, 1991; Act:
993, 73rd Leg., ch. 728, Sec. 23, eff. Sept. 1, 1993; Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch.
349, Sec. 32, eff. Sept. 1, 1997.
mended by:
Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1107 (H.B. 2309), Sec. 1.14, eff. September 1, 2005,
Acts 2017, 85th Leg., R.S5., Ch. 86 (H.B. 1001), Sec. 1, eff. September 1,
017,

Sec. 67.005. DETERMINING OFFICIAL RESULT OF ELECTION NOT CANVASSED AT STATE
EVEL. (a) Except as provided by Subsection (b), the official result of an
:lection that is not canvassed at the state level is determined from the canvass o:
he precinct returns conducted by the local canvassing authority.

(b) In an election in which there is more than one local canvassing authorit:
mut no canvass at the state level, the official result is determined in the manner

rescribed by the law providing for the election.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986.

Sec. 67.006. LOCAL ELECTION REGISTER. (a) An election register shall be
aintained for each local canvassing authority.

(b) For each election, the election register must contain in tabulated form
he information required to appear in the tabulation of precinct results prepared
v the local canvassing authority.

(c) The general custodian of election records for the elections canvassed by
. local canvassing authority is the custodian of the authority's election register

(d) On receipt of the local canvassing authority's tabulation of votes, the
wustodian shall make the appropriate entries in the election register.

(e) The election register shall be preserved as a permanent record.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986.

Sec. 67.007. COUNTY ELECTION RETURNS. (a) For each election for a
tatewide, district, county, or precinct office, a statewide measure, or president
nd vice-president of the United States, the county clerk of each county in the
erritory covered by the election shall prepare county election returns.

(b) The county election returns shall state, for each candidate and for and
gainst each measure, the total number of votes received in the county as stated bs

he local canvassina authoritv's tabulation of wvotes.



et | = = = = = = e - = £ R =t |

(d) Not later than 24 hours after completion of the local canvass, the count:
lerk shall deliver to the secretary of state, in the manner directed by the
ecretary, the county returns.

(e) The county clerk shall retain a copy of the county returns for the perioc

‘'or preserving the precinct election records.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986.
mended by:

aots 2019, 86th Leg.; R:8:.y Ch. 1130 {H.B. 2628), Sec. 1, eff. September 1,
019.

Sec. 67.008. SEPARATE COUNTY RETURNS FOR GOVERNOR AND LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR.
a) In addition to the returns required by Section 67.007, each county clerk shal!
repare separate county election returns of an election for the office of governor
r lieutenant governor that contain the same information as the returns for those
ffices prepared under Section 67.007.

(b) The returns shall be delivered to the secretary of state as provided by
.ection 67.007.

(c) The secretary of state shall retain the returns until the first day of
he next regular legislative session, when the secretary shall deliver the returns
0 the speaker of the house of representatives.

(d) The county clerk shall retain a copy of the county returns for the
ffices of governor and lieutenant governor for the period for preserving the

recinct election records.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986.
mended by:

Acts 2019, 86th Leg., R.S., Ch. 1130 (H.B. 2628), Sec. 2, eff. September 1,
019.

Sec, 67.009. FORMS AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR COUNTY RETURNS. (a) Before each
lection for which county election returns are required, the secretary of state
hall deliver to each county clerk in the territory covered by the election two
:opies of the officially prescribed form for reporting county election returns.

‘he secretary shall also deliver two copies of the official form for the separate
‘eturns for the offices of governor and lieutenant governor, if applicable.

(b) With the delivery of the official county returns forms, the secretary of

tate shall deliver written instructions on the preparation and delivery of the

wounty election returns.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986.
mended by:



019.

Sec. 67.010. COUNTY RETURNS CANVASSED BY GOVERNOR. (a) The county election
‘eturns for an election for a statewide office other than governor or lieutenant
overnor, a statewide measure, a district office, or president and vice-president
f the United States shall be canvassed by the governor.

(b) When this code refers to the presiding officer of the final canvassing
uthority, the secretary of state is considered to be the presiding officer when
he final canvassing authority is the governor.

(c) The canvass of county returns shall be conducted in accordance with this
‘hapter except as otherwise provided by this code.

(d) The presiding officer may make a clerical correction to the officially
anvassed returns based on any authorized amended county canvass filed with the

residing officer.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1987,
Oth Leg., ch. 54, Sec. 18(a), eff. Sept. 1, 1987; Acts 1989, 7lst Leg., ch. 163,
ec., 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1989,
mended by:

Acts 2009, 8l1st Leg., R.S., Ch. 1235 (S.B. 1970), Sec. 7, eff. September 1,
009.

Sec. 67.011. COUNTY RETURNS CANVASSED BY LEGISLATURE. (a) The county
lection returns for an election for the office of governor or lieutenant governor
hall be canvassed by the legislature and the official result declared by the
peaker of the house of representatives in accordance with Article IV, Section 3,
f the Texas Constitution.

(b) If a county's election returns are incomplete or missing, the legislature
lay substitute the secretary of state's tabulation for that county or may obtain
he necessary information from the county. On request of the legislature, the
ecretary of state or the county shall promptly transmit the information to the
egislature by the most expeditious means available.

(c) On completion of the canvass, the speaker of the house of representatives
hall deliver the county returns to the secretary of state, who shall retain them

‘'or the period for preserving the precinct election records.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1993,
3rd Leg., ch. 728, See. 24, off. Bept. 1; 1993.

) Sec. 67.012. TIME FOR CANVASS BY GOVERNOR. (a) The governor shall conduct
he state canvass at the time set by the secretary of state:
(1) not earlier than the 15th or later than the 30th day after election



he 18th or later than the 33rd day after election day.
(b) The secretary of state shall post, on the secretary of state's Internet
ebsite, a notice of the date, hour, and place of the canvass at least 72 hours

efore the canvass is conducted.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1987,
Oth Leg., ch. 54, Sec. 6(a), eff. Sept. 1, 1987; Acts 1989, 71st Leg., ch. 163,

ec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1989; Acts 1893, 73rd Leg., ch. 728, Sec. 25, eff. Sept. 1,
993.

mended by:
Acts 2013, 83rd Leg., R.S., Ch. 891 (H.B. 985), Sec. 4, eff. September 1,
013.

Acts 2019, 86th Leg., R.5., Ch. 1052 (H.B. 933), Sec. 8, eff. September 1,
019.

Sec. 67.013. PROCEDURE FOR CANVASS BY GOVERNOR. (a) At the time set for the
tate canvass, the secretary of state shall deliver the county returns to the
‘overnor.

(b) The secretary of state shall prepare a tabulation stating for each
:andidate and for and against each measure required to be canvassed by the
‘OVernor:

(1) the total number of votes received in each county; and
(2) the sum of the county totals tabulated under Subdivision (1).

(c) At the canvass of an election in which the office of governor or
ieutenant governor is voted on, the secretary of state shall prepare a separate
abulation on the candidates for governor and lieutenant governor, indicating for
-ach candidate the information required by Subsection (b).

(d) The governor shall certify the tabulations.

(e) The secretary of state shall retain the county election returns used in
he canvass and the tabulations for the period for preserving the precinct electior

‘ecords.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1989,
l1st Leg., ch. 163, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1989.

Sec. 67.014. DETERMINING OFFICIAL RESULT OF ELECTION CANVASSED AT STATE
EVEL. The official result of an election canvassed by the governor or by the

egislature is determined from the canvass of the county returns conducted by that

uthority.

cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1989,
lst Leg., ch. 163, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1989.



laintained for the governor.

(b) Except as provided by Subsection (e), for each election the election
‘egister shall contain in tabulated form the information required to appear in the
abulations of the county results prepared by the secretary of state.

(c) The secretary of state is the custodian of the election register for the
‘overnor.

(d) After each canvass conducted by the governor, the secretary of state
hall make the appropriate entries in the election register.

(e) If a discrepancy exists between the legislature's canvass of the electior
‘or governor or lieutenant governor and the register entries pertaining to either
f those offices that are made from the secretary of state's tabulation, the
ecretary shall make the entries in the register necessary to make it correspond t«
he legislature's canvass.

(f) The election register shall be preserved as a permanent record of the
tate.

.cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1989,
1lst Leg., ch. 163, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1989.

Sec. 67.016. CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION. (a) After the completion of a
.anvass, the presiding officer of the local canvassing authority shall prepare a
ertificate of election for each candidate who is elected to an office for which
he official result is determined by that authority's canvass.

(b) The governor shall prepare a certificate of election for each candidate
ho is elected to an office for which the official result is determined by the
:anvass conducted by the governor.

(c) A certificate of election must contain:

)  the candidate's name;

) the office to which the candidate is elected;

) a statement of election to an unexpired term, if applicable;
)  the date of the election;

) the signature of the officer preparing the certificate; and
) any seal used by the officer preparing the certificate to
uthenticate documents that the officer executes or certifies.

(d) After the canvass of a presidential election, the secretary of state
hall prepare a certificate of election for each presidential elector candidate whe
s elected.

(e) The authority preparing a certificate of election shall promptly deliver
t to the person for whom it is prepared, subject to Section 212.0331.

(f) A certificate of election may not be issued to a person who has been
eclared ineligible to be elected to the office.

(g) This section does not apply to the offices of governor and lieutenant



cts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. Amended by Acts 1989,
1st Leg., ch. 163, Sec. 2, eff. Sept. 1, 1989; Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 1144,
ec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 2001.

Sec. 67.017. REPORTING PRECINCT RESULTS TO SECRETARY OF STATE. (a) After
:ach election for a statewide office or the office of United States representative,
tate senator, or state representative, a district office, a county office, or a
recinct office, the county clerk shall prepare a report of the number of votes,
ncluding early voting votes cast by mail and early voting votes cast by personal
ppearance, received in each county election precinct for each candidate for each
f those offices. In a presidential election year, the report must include the
umber of votes received in each precinct for each set of candidates for president
nd vice-president of the United States.

(b) The county clerk shall deliver the report to the secretary of state not
ater than the 30th day after election day in an electronic format prescribed by
he secretary of state.

(c) The report may be:

(1) an electronic copy of the precinct returns;

(2) an electronic copy of the tabulation prepared by the local canvassin
uthority; or

(3) in any other electronic form approved by the secretary of state.

(d) The secretary of state shall preserve a report received under this
ection for 10 years unless the secretary prepares a written tabulation of the
nformation contained in the report received. In that case, the secretary shall
reserve the original report for two years and the tabulation for 10 years after
eceipt of the original report.

(e) After the applicable preservation period prescribed by Subsection (d)
xpires, the secretary of state shall transfer the report or tabulation to the

tate library.

cts 1985, 69th lL.eg., ch. 211, Seec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986. 2Amended by Acts 1987,
0th Leg., c¢h. 54, Sec. 2(c¢), eff. Sept. 1, 1987; Acts 1989, 7lst Leg., ch. 114,
ec. 11, eff. Sept. 1, 1989; Acts 1991, 72nd lLeg., ch. 203, Sec. 2.52; Acts 1991,
2nd leg., eh. 554, Sec. 23, eff. Sept. 1, 1891.
mended by:

Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1107 (H.B. 2309), Sec. 1l.15(a), eff. September 1,
005.

Acts 2019, 86th Leg., R.S., Ch. 1131 (H.B. 2640), Sec. 1, eff. September 1,
d19.



11-14

Prescribed by Secretary of Stata
Section 67.004, Texas Election Code
92023

Name of Form:
Canvass of General Election.

Section Reference:
Section 67.004, Texas Election Code.

Purpose:
To simplify the canvassing procedure.

Number of Copies Reguired:
One.

Completed by:
Presiding Officer of Canvassing Authority.

Filing Date:
Date of canvass.

Filed with:
Custodian of the local election register.

Gomments:

The completed form must be delivered to the custodian of the election register with
attached Summary of Returns, or the statement and information on the form must be
entered directly in the election register.

Version:
Current form is dated 9/2023*,
*Previous version of the form dated 3/2007 may still be used.



11-14

Prescribed by Secretary of State
Section 67.004, Texas Election Code
9/2023

CANVASS OF GENERAL ELECTION

|, _ Bruce Tieken President of the Board of Directors

’

{name} {office}

of Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation Pisliict  Tayas met with the Board of Directors and General Manager

{political subdivision holding election) (body acting as canvassing board)
sitting as the canvassing board to canvass the general election of May 04 2024
on May 14 ,20 24  at Gonzales County Texas.

| certify that the figures on the tally sheets correspond with the figures on the returns.

Witness my hand this 14 day of May L2024

Presiding Officer of Canvassing Authority



1%-13

Prescribed by Secretary of State

Sections 67.004(b}(2) and 87.1231, Texas Election Code
9/2023

Name of Form:
Summary of Precinct Returns.

Section Reference:
Sections 67.004{b){2} and 87.1231, Texas Election Code.

Purpose:
To provide a total of votes raceived.

Number of Copies Required:
One.

Completed by:
Canvassing Authority.

Filing Date:
At time of canvass.

Filed with:
General custodian of election records.

Comments:

The canvassing authority shall prepare a tabulation of precinct returns to include total
votes received for each candidate or proposition {(if any) by precinct with a total of votes
received in the election. This form is not used when the canvassing authorily enters
results directly into the etection register. This record is to be attached to the canvass
statement signed by the canvassing authority. The canvassing authority shall include or
attach, as part of the tabulation, the report of early vating votes by precinct received under
Section 87.1231.

Version:
Current form is dated 8/2023%.
*Previous version of the form dated 3/2007 may slill be used.




11-13
Prescribed by Secretary of State
Sections 67.00(b){Z) and 87.1231, Texas Elaction Code

972023
SUMMARY OF PRECINCT RETURNS
I, the undersigned, the presiding officer of the canvassing authority for
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District ﬁection‘ he!d on thE 04 dav Of May )
20 24 Gonzales

, County, Texas do hereby certify that the following

is a total of all votes received by each candidate and votes received "for" and "against" each
measure as shown by the precinct returns. 1 further certify that the following vote totals

include early voting votes by precinct received under Section 87.1231 of the Texas Election

Code.
Name of Office/ Name of Candidate Total Votas Received
or Propaosition
Gonzales County Underground Barry Miller 117
Water Conservation District lohn Armstrong 107
Precinct #4
Gonzales County Underground Kermit Thiele Ir. 141
Water Conservation District Glenn Glass 213
Precinct #5
DATED, this_14 _dayof May ,2024

Prestding Officer



1
1

I

Summary Results Report
Local Joint Elections- Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District, Districts 4 & 5

May 4, 2024

Statistics TOTAL  Absentee Fady  Election
Voting Day

Registered Voters - Total 4918

Ballots Cast - Total 666 48 409 209

Voter Turnout - Total 13.54%

R T—" e

e e by e = =

OFFICIAL RESULTS

Gonzales County

) Election Summary - 05/68/2024  9:59 AM
Report generated with Electionware Copyright © 2007-2020

1of2




Summary Resuits Report OFFICIAL RESULTS
Local Joint Elections- Gonzales County Underground

Water Conservation District, Districts 4 &5 Gonzales County
May 4, 2024
Underground Water Conservation District, Precinet 4
Vote For 1
TOTAL  VOTEY%  Absentee Early  Election
Voting Day
Barry Miller 117 52.23% 11 72 34
John Armsliong 107 47.77% 4 58 45

Underground Water Conservation District, Preclnct 5

Vole For 1
TOTAL  VOTE% Absenige Eady  Election
Voting Day
Kermit L. Thiele 4 39.83% 18 89 34
Glenn Glass 213 60.17% 11 142 &0
]
’ﬁ
Ekzclion Summary - 05/08/2024  9:59 AM 20f2

l Report generated with Electionware Copyright © 2007-2020

N




5/08/2024 Office of the Secretary of State Generated By:089GSCHAEFE

State of Texas GONZALE
Voting History - Summary

GOH zh\f’/s Wader
lectieon: ENTITIES MAY 4TH ELECTION
County : GONZALES

Precinct Total Voters Total Suspense Total Non-Suspense
1 94 0 94
2 i79 1 178
3 12 0 12
8 L5 & i5
9 93 0 93
11 4 0 4
12 2 1 1
TOTALS 398 2 397

The total number of Eaxrly Votes is 399, Election Day Votes is 0 ,
Provisional Ballot is 0 and Rejected Ballots is 0.

qu—cmmA%
|2 - Ca\dwmed

r—————

AR Cﬁninus ya 5‘35\\859 “ Oq

—

| - aoher walhed a6y ol ANy SV S widiing
RN Y W3

| - oker A ok wea¥ Yo okt s Yhe cdven s on S\e




——t

5/08/2024 Office of the Secretary of State
State of Texas
Voting History - Swmmary
G onzees Wales
lection: ENTITIES MAY 4TH ELECTION
County: GONZALES

Precinot Total Voters Total Suspense
1 46 0

2 70 1

3 3 0

8 5 0

9 82 0
TOTALS 206 1

Generated By:089GSCHAEFE
GONZALE

Total Non-Suspense
46

69

3

5

B2

205

The total number of Early Votes is 0, Election Day Votes is 206 ,

Provisional Ballot is 0 and Rejected Ballots is 0.

20l - Gmnz-!»\&s
% Coddre\

e

209




5/08/2024 Office of the Secretary of State Generated By:0B9GSCHAEFE

State of Texas GONZALF
Voting History - Summary

CGonzeles Wakes

lection: ENTITIES MAY 4TH ELECTICN
County:GONZALES

Precinct Total Voters Total Suspense Total Non-Suspense
1 37 1 36

2 21 ¢ 21

3 1 ¢ 1

8 3 0 3

9 19 0 19

11 6 0 6
TOTALS B7 1 g6

The total nuwber of Barly Votes is 48, Election Day Votes is 0 ,
Provisional Ballot is 0 and Rejected Ballots is 0.




23-3 (2201)

Prescribed by Secretary of State

Asticle XV, Section 1, Texas Conslitution.
9/2023

Name of Form:
Statement of Elected or Appointed Officer.

Section Reference:
Article XVI, Section 1, Texas Constitution.

Purpose:
To quakify elected or appointed officers to hold office.

Number of Copies Required:
One for each elected or appointed official.

Completed by:
Elected or appointed officer.

Filing Date:
Prior to taking the oath of office.

Filed with:
Secretary of State for district and state officers.

County Clerk for county and precinct offices.
City Secretary for city officers.

Election records custodian for all other elections.
Version:

Current form is dated 9/2023*,
*Pravious version of the form dated 5/2020 may still be used.




Form 23-3 - Statement of Officer
(General Information)

The attached form is designed to meet minimal constitutional filing requirements pursuant to the relevant provisions. This
Jorm and the information provided are not substitutes for the advice and services of an attorney.

Execution and Delivery Instructions
A Statement of Officer required to be filed with the Office of the Secretary of State is considered filed once it has
been received by this office.

Muail: P.O. Box 12887, Austin, Texas 78711-2887.

Overnight mail or hand deliveries: James Earl Rudder Officer Building, 1019 Brazos, Austin, Texas 78701.
Fax: (512) 463-5569.

Email: Scanned copies of the executed Statement may be sent to register(@sos.texas.gov

NOTE: The Statement of Officer form, commonly referred to as the “Anti-Bribery Statement,” must be executed and
filed with the Office of the Secretary of State before taking the Oath of Office (Form 2204).

Commentary

Article XVI, section 1 of the Texas Constitution requires all elected or appointed state and local officers to take the
official oath of office found in section 1(a) and to subseribe to the anti-bribery statement found in section 1(b) before
entering upon the duties of their offices.

Elected and appointed state-level officers required to file the anti-bribery statement with the Office of the Secretary of
State include members of the Legislature, the Secretary of State, and all other officers whose jurisdiction is coextensive
with the boundaries of the state or who immediately belong to one of the three branches of state government. Questions
about whether a particular officer is a state-level officer may be resolved by consulting relevant statutes, constitutional
provisions, judicial decisions, and attorney general opinions. For more information, see Op. Tex. Att’y Gen. No. IC-
0575 (2002) (determining the meaning of “state officer” as it is used in Article XVI).

Effective September 1, 2017, Senate Bill 1329, which was enacted by the 85" Legislature, Regular Session, amended
chapter 602 of the Government Code to require the following judicial officers and judicial appointees to file their oath
and statement of officer with the secretary of state:

Officers appointed by the supreme court, the court of criminal appeals, or the State Bar of Texas; and
Associate judges appointed under Subchapter B or C, Chapter 201, Family Code.

Local officers must retain the signed anti-bribery statement with the official records of the office. As a general rule, city
and county officials do not file their oath of office with the Secretary of State— these officials file at the local level. The
Legislature amended the Texas Constitution, Article 16, Section 1, in November 2001 to no longer require local level
elected officials to file with our office. The Office of the Secretary of State does NOT file Statements or Oaths from
the following persons: Assistant District Attorneys; City Officials, including City Clerks, City Council Members,
Municipal Judges, Justices of the Peace, and Police/Peace Officers; Zoning/Planning Commission Members;
County Officials, including County Clerks, County Commissioners, County Judges, County Tax Assessors, and
District Clerks; and Officials of Regional Entities, such as, Appraisal Review Districts, Emergency Service Districts,
and School Districts (ISD’s).

Questions about this form should be directed to the Government Filings Section at (512) 463-6334 or register({@sos.texas.goy

Revised 09/2023

Form 23-3 1



Form #23-3 Rev. 09/2023
Submit to:

SECRETARY ©F STATE
Government Filings
Section P O Bax 12887
Austin, TX 78711-2887
52-463-6334

2124635565 - Fax STATEMENT OF OFFICER
Filing Fee: None
Statement
I Barry Miller , do solemnly swear {or affirm) that 1 have not

3

directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, ot promised to contribute any money or
thing of value, or promised any public office or employment for the giving or withholding of a vote at the
election at which { was elected or as a rewatd (o secure my appointment or confirmation, whichever the case
may be, 50 help me God.

Title of Pasition to Which Elected/Appointed:
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Precinct 4

Execution

Under penalties of petjury, I declare that 1 have read the foregoing statement and that the facts stated therein
are frue,

Date: May 14,2024

Signature of Officer

Forin 23-3 2



Form #23-3 Rev. 09/2023
Submit to:

SECRETARY @F STATE
Government Filings
Section P O Box 12887
Austin, 'TX 78711-2887
512-463-6334
512-463-5569 - Fax

Filing Fee: None

Statement

I, Glenn Glass ___, da solemnly swear (o affirm) that I have not
directly or indivectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, or promised to contribute any money or
thing of value, or promised any public office or employment for the giving or withholding of a vote at the
election at which I was elected or as a rewatd (o secure my appointment or confirmation, whichever the case
may be, so help me God.

Title of Position to Which Elected/Appointed:
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Precinct 5

Execufion

Under penalties of petjury, I dectare that | have read the foregoing statement and that the facts stated therein
are frue,

Date:  May 14, 2024

Signature of Officer

Foun 23-3 2



23-2 (2204}

FPrescribed by Sectary of State

Addicle XV, Section 1, Texas Constitulion
9/2023

Name of Form:
Oath of Office.

Section Reference:
Article XV, Section 1, Texas Constitution.

Purpose:
To qualify elected or appainted officers to hold office.

Number of Copies Required:
One for each elected or appointed official.

Completed by:
Elected or appointed officer.

Filing Date:
Priar to taking office.

Filed with:
Secretary of State for district and state officers.

County Clerk for county and precinct offices.
City Secretary for city officers.

Election records custodian for all other elections.
Version:

Current form is dated 9/2023*,
*Previous vetsion of the form dated 9/2017 may siill be used.



Form 23-2 - Oath of Office
(General Information)

The attached form is designed to meet minimal constitutional filing requirements pursuant to the
relevant provisions. This forn and the information provided are not substitutes for the advice and
services of an attorney.

Execution and Delivery Instructions
The Qath is considered filed once it has been received by this office.

Muail: P.O. Box 12887, Austin, Texas 78711-2887,

Overnight mail or hand deliveries: James Earl Rudder Officer Building, 1019 Brazos, Austin, Texas
78701,

Fax: (512) 463-5569. 1f faxed, the original Oath should also be mailed to the appropriate address above.
Email: Scanned copies of the executed Oath may be sent to register@sos.state.ix.us. If emailed, the
original Oath should also be mailed to the appropriate address above.

NOTE: Do not have the Oath of Office administered to you before executing and filing the Statement of
Officer (Form 2201 — commonly referred to as the “Anti-Bribery Statement ') with the Office of the
Secretary of State.

Commentary
All state or county officers, other than the governor, lieutenant governor, and members of the legislature, who
qualify for office, are commissioned by the governor. Tex. Gov’t Code, Section 601.005. The Secretary of State
performs ministerial duties to administer the conumissions issued by the governor, including confirming that officers
are qualified prior to being commissioned. Submission of this oath of office to the Office of the Secretary of State
confirms an officer’s qualification so that the commission may be issued,

Pursuant to art. XV, Section 1 of the Texas Constitution, the Oath of Office may nof be taken until a Statement of
Officer (see Form 2201) has been subscribed to and, as required, filed with the Office of the Secretary of State.
Additionally, gubernatorial appointees who are appointed during a legislative session may nol execute their Oath
until after confirmation by the Senate. Tex. Const. art. IV, Section 12. A Statement of Officer form required to be
filed with the Office of the Secretary of State is filed upon receipt by the Secretary of State. The Qath of Office may
be administered by anyone authorized under the provisions of Chapter 602 of the Texas Government Code.
Commonly used officials include notaries public and judges.

Officers Reguived to File Oatl of Office with the Secrefary of Stafe:
e Gubernatorial appointees, appellate and district court judges, and district attorneys
e Dircctors of districts operating pursuant to chapter 36 or 49 of the Texas Water Code file a duplicate
original of their Qath of Office within 10 days of its execution. Tex. Water Code Ann. Sections 36.055(d),
49.055(d)

Officers Not Reguired to File Ouath of Office with the Secretary of Stute:

e Members of the Legislature elected to a regufar term of office will have their Oath of Office administered
in chambers on the opening day of the session and recorded in the appropriate Journal. Members elected to
an unexpired term of office should file their Oath of Office with either the Chief Clerk of the House or the
Secretary of the Senate, as appropriate,

s All other persons should file their Oaths locally. Please check with the county clerk, city secretary or
board/commission secrefary for the proper filing location.

Questions about this forn should be divected 10 the Government Filings Section at (512) 463-6334 or
registeri@sos.state.ty.us.

Revised 972023

Form 23-2 1



Form#23-2 Rev. 9/2023 This space reserved for office

. use
Submit to:

SECRETARY OF STATE
Government Filings Section
P O Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711-2887

512-463-6334 OATH OF OFFICE

Filing Fee: None

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS,

I, Barry Miller __, do solemnly swear (or affirm), that { will faithfully
execule the duties of the office of  Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Precinet 4 of
the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws
of the United Stfates and of this State, so help me God.

Signature of Officer
State of Texas )
County of Gonzales )
Sworn to and subscribed before me
this 14th gy of May ,20 24,
(seal)
Signatute of Notary Public or Other Officer
Administering Qath
Barry Miller
Printed or Typed Name

Form 23-2 2



Farm #23-2 Rev. 9/2023 This space reserved for office

use
Submit to:

SECRETARY OF STATE
Government Filings Section
P O Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711-2887

512-463-6334 OATH OF OFFICE

Filing Fee: None

[N THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS,
I, Glenn Glass , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that { will faithfully
execute the duties of the office of Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Precinct 5 of

the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws
of the United States and of this State, so help me God.,

Signature of Officer
State of Texas )
County of Gonzales )
Sworn to and subscribed before me
this 14th  day of May ,20 24
(seai)
Signature of Notary Public or Other Officer
Administering Oath
Glenn Glasg
Printed or Typed Name

Form 23-2 2



	2024 WQ Report.pdf
	2024 WQ Table
	Report Table 2024

	20240513132048320.pdf
	2024 WQ Table.pdf
	Report Table 2024

	WQ Observation Well Map.pdf
	2000 WQ Maps.pdf




